
Santa Ana Unified School District 
Board of Education  

 

 

Board Meeting Agenda 
 

Tuesday, March 11, 2014 
6:00 p.m. 

 
Board Room 

1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 
Santa Ana 

 

 
José Alfredo Hernández, J.D.         Audrey Yamagata-Noji, Ph.D.            Rick Miller, Ph.D. 

  Vice President                                   President                                           Secretary /  
             Superintendent 
 
          John Palacio                                   Rob Richardson                 Cecilia “Ceci” Iglesias 
               Member                  Clerk                 Member    
  

  
 

If special assistance is needed to participate in the Board meeting, please contact Board 
Recording Secretary, at (714) 558-5515.  Please call prior to the meeting to allow for 

reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting, per the Americans with 
Disabilities Act, Title II. 

 
 

Mission Statement 
 

The Santa Ana Unified School District is dedicated to high academic achievement, in a scholarly and 
supportive environment, ensuring that all students are  

prepared to accomplish their goals in life. 
 



 
BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING INFORMATION 

 
 
Role of the Board 
 
The Governing Board is elected by the community to provide leadership and citizen oversight of the District’s 
schools.  The Board works with the Superintendent to fulfill its major role, including: 

1. Setting a direction for the District. 
2. Providing a basic organizational structure for the SAUSD by establishing policies. 
3. Ensuring accountability. 
4. Providing community leadership on behalf of the District and public education. 

 
Agenda Items provided to the Board of Education that include the description of items of business to be 
considered by the Board for approval at Board Meetings.  These items contain recommendations; the Board 
may exercise action they believe is best for the SAUSD. 
 
Board Meeting Documentation 
 
Any and all supporting materials are made available to the public by the Public Communication Office.  They 
may be reached from 8:00 a.m. – 4:30 p.m. at (714) 558-5555. 
 
Public Comments at Board Meetings 
 
The agenda shall provide members of the public the opportunity to address the Board regarding agenda items 
before or during the Board’s consideration of the item.  The agenda also provides members of the public an 
opportunity to testify at regular meetings on matters which are not on the agenda but which are within the 
subject matter jurisdiction of the Board. 
 
Individual speakers are allowed three minutes to address the Board on agenda or nonagenda items.  The Board 
may limit the total time for public input on each item to 20 minutes.  With the Board’s consent, the Board 
President may increase or decrease the time allowed for public presentation, depending on the topic and the 
number of persons wishing to be heard.  The Board President may take a poll of speakers for or against a 
particular issue and may ask that additional persons speak only if they have something new to add. 
 
The Board urges that complaints and derogatory remarks against a District employee be made in writing on 
forms available in the Office of the Superintendent.  This allows the District and the Board to examine more 
carefully the complaint and to initiate the appropriate investigation. 
 
Persons wishing to address the Board on an item on the agenda or an item of business in the Board’s jurisdiction 
are requested to complete a card.  This card is to be submitted to the Recording Secretary.  The Request to 
Address the Board of Education cards are located on the table in the foyer. 
 
Televised Meeting Schedule 
 
The Regular Board of Education meetings are broadcast live on the second and fourth Tuesdays of each month 
on Channel 31.  The meeting is replayed on Tuesdays at 6:00 p.m. and Saturdays at 3:00 p.m., following the 
Board of Education meeting. 
 
Agenda and Minutes on District Website at http://www.sausd.us 
 
 

http://www.sausd.us


BOARD OF EDUCATION SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT           TUESDAY 
REGULAR MEETING                   1601 EAST CHESTNUT AVENUE March 11, 2014 
 SANTA ANA, CA  92701                         6:00 PM 
 

AGENDA 
  

CALL TO ORDER  
 

5:00 P.M. RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 
• See Closed Session Agenda below for matters to be considered at this time. 

 
A. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to 

Education Code Sections 35146 and 48918: 
 
 STUDENT EXPULSIONS AND DISCIPLINE ISSUES 
 
B. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to 

Government Code Section 54957: 
 

 PUBLIC EMPLOYEE DISCIPLINE/DISMISSAL/RELEASE 
  
C. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to 

Government Code Section 54947.6: 
 
 CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR: SAEA, CSEA, CWA, SASPOA 
         Bargaining Units 

                           Mr. Mark A. McKinney, 
      District Negotiator 
 
D. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to 

Government Code Section 54956.8:  
 

CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATOR(S)  
 
 Within Santa Ana Unified School District Boundaries 
 
The Board may exercise discretion to adjourn to Closed Session at any time during this meeting to 
instruct its representatives regarding negotiations with represented and unrepresented employees. 

 
RECONVENE REGULAR MEETING AND REPORT ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION 
THAT IS REQUIRED TO BE REPORTED OUT AT THIS MEETING. 
 
 
RECONVENE REGULAR MEETING 
 
6:00 P.M. MEETING 

 
 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  



RECOGNITION / ACKNOWLEDGMENT 
• Segerstrom High School Associated Student Body 

 
• Classified Employee of the Month for March 2014, Jesus Arreola 

 
• Coach Jeffrey Watts 

 
 
SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT 

 
 

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS (Pursuant to Government Code 54954.3) 
• Individuals or groups may make presentations or bring matters to the Board's attention that is within the 

Board's subject matter jurisdiction.  Individual speakers are allowed three minutes to address the Board on 
agenda or non-agenda items. 

 
 

1.0 APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR 
 

1.1 Approval of Minutes of Regular Board Meeting - February 25, 2014 
 

1.2 Approval of Extended Field Trips(s) in Accordance with Board Policy (BP) 6153 – 
School-Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-
Sponsored Trips 
 

1.3 Adoption of Intermediate New State Standards Math 6 Course 
 

1.4 Adoption of Intermediate New State Standards Math 7 Course 
 

1.5 Approval of Head Start Budget Adjustment No. 2 for 2013-14 Program Year 
 

1.6 Approval of Submission of Refunding Application for Head Start Funding for 2014-15 
Program Year 
 

1.7 Approval of Expulsion of Students for Violation of California Education Code Sections 
48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c) According to Board Policy 
5144.1 
 

1.8 Approval of Payment and Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for Designated Instructional 
Services for Students with Disabilities for 2013-14 School Year 
 

1.9 Approval of Memoranda of Understanding with Buddhist Tzu Chi Foundation 
 

1.10 Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of Orders $25,000 and Over for 
Period of February 12, 2014 through February 25, 2014 
 



1.11 Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrant Listing for Period of February 12, 
2014 through February 25, 2014 
 

1.12 Approval/Ratification of Listing of Agreements/Contracts with Santa Ana Unified School 
District and Various Consultants Submitted for Period of February 12, 2014 through 
February 25, 2014 
 

1.13 Approval of Intranet Network Support Services Agreement with Orange County 
Superintendent of Schools for Fiscal Years 2013-16 
 

1.14 Approval of Internet Service Agreement with Orange County Superintendent of Schools 
for Fiscal Year 2014–15 
 

1.15 Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claim Against Santa Ana 
Unified School District – File No. 13-14188 MH 
 

1.16 Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claim Against Santa Ana 
Unified School District – File No. 14-14849 JT 
 

1.17 Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claim Against Santa Ana 
Unified School District – File No. 14-14941 MH 
 

1.18 Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claim Against Santa Ana 
Unified School District – File No. 14-14977 JT 
 

1.19 Approval to Cancel Special Meeting of Board of Education on March 15, 2014 
 

1.20 Approval of Personnel Calendar 
 

1.21 Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and Bequests 
 
 

Items removed from Consent Calendar for discussion and separate action:  
___________________________________________ 
 
 

ANNOUNCEMENT 
• The Board will recognize particular personnel and gifts. 

 
 

PUBLIC HEARING 
• Conduct Public Hearing: Authorization to Increase Statutory School Fees Imposed on 

New Residential and Commercial/Industrial Development Projects Pursuant to Education 
Code Section 17620 and Government Code Section 65995 

 
 



REGULAR AGENDA - ACTION ITEMS 
 

2.0 Adoption of Resolution No. 13/14-3005 - Authorization to Increase Statutory School 
Fees Imposed on New Residential and Commercial/Industrial Development Projects 
Pursuant to Education Code Section 17620 and Government Code Section 65995 
 

3.0 Certification of Second Interim Financial Status (Positive) 
 

4.0 Acknowledgement of Educational Partnership with Bowers Museum 
 

5.0 Authorization to Award a Contract to Cenergistic, Inc. for Energy Conservation Services 
 

6.0 Adoption of Resolution No. 13/14-3007 in Support of Assembly Bill 1453 
 

REVISION OF EXISTING BOARD BYLAWS, POLICIES, AND ADMINISTRATIVE 
REGULATIONS 
 

7.0 Board Policy 1330 – Use of School Facilities (Revised:  For First Reading) 
 

8.0 Administrative Regulation 1330.1 – Facilities Use Guidelines and Rate Schedules 
(Revised: For First Reading) 

 
 

BOARD REPORTS 
• Board Reports / Activities 

 
  

ADJOURNMENT 
 
 

FUTURE MEETING - The next Regular Meeting of the Board of Education will be held on 
Tuesday, March 25, 2014, at 6:00 p.m. 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

March 11, 2014 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Segerstrom High School Associated Student Body 

 

ITEM:  Recognition 

SUBMITTED BY: Richard L. Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent 

PREPARED BY: Deidra Powell, Chief Communications Officer 

    

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to acknowledge high school Associated Student Body (ASB) 

groups. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

Board of Education members have requested high school ASB student groups attend Board 

meetings to address the Board and provide information on their school programs and activities. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

   

Acknowledge Segerstrom High School Associated Student Body. 

 

 

 

 

 

RLM/dp 





AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

March 11, 2014 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Coach Jeffrey Watts 

 

ITEM:  Recognition 

SUBMITTED BY: Richard L. Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent 

PREPARED BY: Deidra Powell, Chief Communications Officer 

    

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to recognize Segerstrom High School Girl's Varsity 

Basketball Coach Jeffrey Watts for being inducted into the Southern California Interscholastic 

Coaches Association Hall of Fame and for his 46 years of service to Santa Ana Unified School 

District (SAUSD). 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

Coach Jeffrey Watts has been inducted into the Southern California Interscholastic Coaches 

Association Hall of Fame. 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

   

Recognize Coach Jeffrey Watts for being inducted into the Southern California Interscholastic 

Coaches Association Hall of Fame. 

 

 

 

 

RLM/dp 



Minutes Book Page 407 

 

Santa Ana Unified School District 

1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 

Santa Ana, California 92701 

 

MINUTES 

 

REGULAR MEETING 

SANTA ANA BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 

February 25, 2014 

 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

The meeting was called to order at 5:10 p.m. by Board President Yamagata-Noji. 

Other members in attendance were Mr. Hernández, Mr. Palacio, and Ms. Iglesias. 

 

Cabinet members present were Dr. Miller, Dr. Haglund, Mr. McKinney, Ms. 

Lohnes, Ms. Miller, and Dr. Rodriguez.  Dr. Phillips and Mr. Dixon were absent. 

 

 

CLOSED SESSION PRESENTATIONS 

 

Dr. Yamagata-Noji asked those wishing to address the Board in matters 

pertaining to Closed Session to step to the lectern. 

 

There were no individuals wishing to address the Board on matters of Closed 

Session. 

 

 

RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 

 

The Regular Board meeting was immediately recessed at 5:11 p.m. to consider 

legal issues, negotiations, and personnel matters. 

 

Mr. Richardson arrived during Closed Session. 

 

RECONVENE OPEN MEETING 

 

The Regular Board meeting reconvened at 6:18 p.m. 

 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

The meeting was opened with the Pledge of Allegiance led by Edith Corona, 12th 

grade student at Santa Ana High School. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.1



Minutes Book Page 408                                              Board of Education 

Minutes 

February 25, 2014 

 

RECOGNITIONS / ACKNOWLEDGMENTS 

 

Santa Ana High School Associated Student Body 

 

Dr. Yamagata-Noji asked students’ Edith Corona, Itzel Guadarrama, Mayte 

Gutierrez, Daisy Escalante, and Julie Leyva to step to the lectern.  They 

represented Santa Ana High School and shared highlights of the various activities 

and programs going on at their school. 

 

Customer Service Employee of the Month for February 2014, Marylou Ontiveros 

 

Dr. Yamagata-Noji called Mr. McKinney, Associate Superintendent, Human 

Resources to step to the lectern.  He introduced Mr. Felipe Zamudio, Assistant 

Principal at Spurgeon Intermediate School, and Mrs. Marylou Ontiveros.  Mrs. 

Ontiveros was selected as the Customer Service Employee of the Month for February 

2014 for her positive attitude towards parents, students, and staff. 

 

 

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT  

 

Dr. Miller mentioned the start of student conversation sessions.  The sessions 

are designed to get high school students engaged with District administrators and 

provide input on how school can be more meaningful.  He also provided a short video 

highlighting a very successful CENA.  Dr. Miller thanked staff, the Orange County 

Toy Collaborative, Fullerton Rangers Soccer, SAEA, the California Highway Patrol, 

Schools First Federal Credit Union, Xerox, Freeway Honda, Rangers Academy, McFadden 

and Willard Intermediate, and the Vikings of Orange County for their contributions 

and donations, and a special thank you to Dr. Yamagata-Noji for her leadership and 

guidance.  Dr. Miller concluded his remarks by acknowledging AT&T’s $1.5 million 

dollar check presentation to Road Trip Nation to benefit Lorin Griset Academy and 

Cesar Chavez High Schools. 

 

 

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS 

 

Dr. Yamagata-Noji asked those wishing to address the Board on matters related 

to agenda items to step to the lectern.  There were no individuals wishing to 

address the Board.  

 

 

1.0 APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR 

 

The following items were removed from the Consent Calendar for discussion and 

separate action:  

 

 1.12 Approval/Ratification of Listing of Agreements/Contracts with 

Santa Ana Unified School District and Various Consultants 

Submitted for Period of January 29, 2014 through February 11, 2014 

 

It was moved by Mr. Richardson, seconded by Mr. Hernández, and carried 5-0, 

to approve the remaining items on the Consent Calendar as follows: 

 

 



Board of Education                                             Minutes Book Page 409 

Minutes 

February 25, 2014 

 

1.1 Approval of Minutes of Regular Board Meeting - February 11, 2014 

 

1.2 Approval of Extended Field Trips(s) in Accordance with Board Policy (BP) 

6153 – School-Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – 

Extended School- Sponsored Trips 

 

1.3 Approval of Submission of California Career Pathways Trust Grant Application 

for 2014-18 School Years 

 

1.4 Approval of Agreement with The John W. Gardner Center for Youth and 

Communities at Stanford University for Confidential Data Exchange for 2013-

15 School Years 

 

1.5 Approval of Expulsion of Students for Violation of California Education 

Code Sections 48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c) 

According to Board Policy 5144.1 
 

316700 – Saddleback High 

For the violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraph B, C that the Board expel the 

student from the schools of the District, and that the student may apply for readmission on or 

after June 19, 2014. 

 

41976 – Valley High 

For the violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraph C, D that the Board expel the 

student from the schools of the District, and that the student may apply for readmission on or 

after June 19, 2014. 

 

1.6 Approval of Payment and Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for Designated 

Instructional Services for Students with Disabilities for 2013-14 School 

Year 

 

1.7 Approval of Master Contracts and/or Individual Service Agreements with 

Nonpublic Schools and Agencies for Students with Disabilities for 2013-14 

School Year 

 

1.8 Approval of Letter of Agreement with Orange County Health Care Agency for 

California Healthy Kids Survey for Spring 2014 

 

1.9 Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with California School Climate, 

Health, and Learning Survey System Regional Center Agency of WestEd for 

California Healthy Kids Survey for Spring 2014 

 

1.10 Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of Orders $25,000 and 

Over for Period of January 29, 2014 through February 11, 2014 

 

1.11 Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrant Listing for Period of 

January 29, 2014 through February 11, 2014 

 

1.13 Authorization to Extend Contract for Installation of Structured Cabling 

System and Network Equipment with AT&T at Various E-rate Eligible Sites for 

2014-15 Fiscal Year 

 

1.14 Authorization to Renew Contracts for Cellular Services Districtwide with 

Verizon Wireless and Sprint Nextel Under E-rate for 2014-15 Fiscal Year 

 



Minutes Book Page 410                                              Board of Education 

Minutes 

February 25, 2014 

 

1.15 Authorization to Renew Contract for Various Telecommunication and 

Internet Access Services Districtwide with AT&T Under E-rate for 2014-15 

Fiscal Year 

 

1.16 Authorization to Renew Contract for CiscoBASE Maintenance and Maintenance 

of Network Equipment and Cabling Districtwide with NIC Partners, Inc., 

Under E-rate for 2014-15 Fiscal Year 

 

1.17 Authorization to Award Contract for Web Hosting Services Districtwide to 

SchoolWires, Inc., Contingent on E-rate Funding for Fiscal Year 2014-15 

 

1.18 Adoption of Resolution 13/14-3004 - Proclaiming March 3 – 7, 2014, as 

National School Breakfast Week 

 

1.19 Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 15 General 

Construction at Spurgeon Intermediate School Under Modernization Program 

 

1.20 Acceptance of Completion of Contracts for Various Projects Districtwide 

 

1.21 Approval of Personnel Calendar 

 

1.22 Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – Gifts, Grants, 

and Bequests 

 

ITEM REMOVED FROM CONSENT CALENDAR FOR DISCUSSION AND SEPARATE ACTION: 

 

1.12 Approval/Ratification of Listing of Agreements/Contracts with Santa Ana 

Unified School District and Various Consultants Submitted for Period of 

January 29, 2014 through February 11, 2014 

 

It was moved by Mr. Palacio, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 5-0, 

to approve/ratify the listing of agreements/contracts with the Santa Ana 

Unified School District and various consultants submitted for the period of 

January 29, 2014 through February 11, 2014. 

 

 

ANNOUNCEMENT 

 

 Dr. Yamagata-Noji acknowledged District retirees and gifts received. 

 

 

 

PRESENTATIONS 

 

Academic Impact of Preschool Participation 

 

Dr. Yamagata-Noji invited Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, 

Elementary Education to the lectern.  Dr. Rodriguez provided data to support the 

positive impact of the preschool programs. 

 

 

 

 



Board of Education                                             Minutes Book Page 411 

Minutes 

February 25, 2014 

 

Update - Community Day School Implementation of Memorandum of Agreement with 

Orange County Probation Department 

 

Dr. Yamagata-Noji invited Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support 

Services to the lectern.  Mrs. Lohnes provided an update on the implementation of 

Project Reach at Community Day School. 

 

 

REGULAR AGENDA – ACTION ITEMS 

 

2.0 CONSIDERATION/APPROVAL OF LOCAL CONTROL ACCOUNTABILITY PLAN COMMUNITY 

ENGAGEMENT PROCESS 

 

It was moved by Mr. Palacio, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 5-0, to 

approve the Local Control Accountability Plan community engagement process. 

 

3.0 APPROVAL OF COMMON CORE PLAN FOR INFRASTRUCTURE AND STUDENT TECHNOLOGY 

 

It was moved by Mr. Richardson, seconded by Mr. Hernández, and carried 5-0, 

to approve the Common Core Plan for Infrastructure and Student Technology. 

 

4.0 APPROVAL OF SUMMER SCHOOL PROGRAMS FOR 2014-15 SCHOOL YEAR 

 

It was moved by Mr. Palacio, seconded by Dr. Hernández, and carried 5-0, to 

approve the Summer School Programs for the 2014-15 school year. 

 

5.0 AUTHORIZATION TO AWARD CONTRACT FOR INSTALLATION OF STRUCTURED CABLING SYSTEM 

AND NETWORK EQUIPMENT TO DIGITAL NETWORKS GROUP, INC., AT VARIOUS E-RATE 

ELIGIBLE SITES 

 

It was moved by Mr. Hernández seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 4-1, 

Ms. Iglesias dissenting, to authorize staff to award a contract for 

installation of structured cabling system and network equipment at various E-

rate eligible sites, in the amount of $34,106,392.03, pursuant to Bid No. 03-

13 to Digital Networks Group, Inc. 

 

6.0 APPROVAL OF 2014 REPRESENTATIVES TO DELEGATE ASSEMBLY FOR CALIFORNIA SCHOOL 

BOARDS ASSOCIATION REGION 15 

 

It was moved by Dr. Yamagata-Noji seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 5-

0, to approve representatives Lauren Brooks (Irvine USD), Meg Cutuli (Los 

Alamitos USD), Judith Franco (Newport-Mesa USD), Alkamalee Jabbar (Anaheim 

Union HSD), Rosemary Saylor (Huntington Beach City SD), and Francine Scinto 

(Tustin USD) to the Delegate Assembly for California School Boards 

Association (CSBA) Region 15. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Minutes Book Page 412                                              Board of Education 

Minutes 

February 25, 2014 

 

7.0 BOARD DIALOGUE REGARDING INCLUSION OF PRESENTATIONS AND DISCUSSIONS IN 

FUTURE BOARD MEETING AGENDAS 

 

Dr. Yamagata-Noji opened the Board discussion for all members of the Board of 

Education to make recommendations for presentations and/or topics of 

discussion at future 2014 Board meetings.  Discussion only, no action 

required.  

 

 

REVISION OF EXISTING BOARD BYLAWS, POLICIES, AND ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATIONS 

 

8.0 BOARD POLICY AND ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATION 1031 – VOLUNTEER WORKER 

 

It was moved by Mr. Richardson seconded by Mr. Hernández, and carried 5-0, to 

adopt and implement Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 1031 – 

Volunteer Worker. 

 

9.0 BOARD POLICY AND ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATION 4040 – EMPLOYEE USE OF TECHNOLOGY  

 

It was moved by Mr. Richardson seconded by Mr. Hernández, and carried 5-0, to 

adopt and implement Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 4040 – 

Employee Use of Technology. 

 

10.0 BOARD POLICY AND ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATION 6163.4 – STUDENT USE OF TECHNOLOGY 

(REVISION) 

 

It was moved by Mr. Richardson seconded by Mr. Hernández, and carried 5-0, to 

adopt and implement Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 6163.4 – 

Student Use of Technology. 

 

 

 BOARD AND STAFF REPORTS/ACTIVITIES 

  

Mr. Richardson 

 Had an opportunity to visit Community Day School; enjoyed the visit. 

 Visited Lathrop Intermediate School; appreciated the courtesy from 

Lathrop staff. 

 Attended the Road Trip Nation presentation at Lorin Griset Academy; 

special treat with AT&T. 

 

Mr. Hernández 

 Shared that the Public Defender’s Office is interested in a partnership 

with SAUSD; provide 9th grade students with class/seminar related to basic 

knowledge of constitutional rights. 

 

Ms. Iglesias 

 Looks forward to the Annual Parent Conference, Saturday, March 1, 2014 at 

Godinez Fundamental High School. 

 Will attend the CSBA LCFF workshop Saturday afternoon. 

 Will participate in Read Across America at Romero Cruz Elementary School. 

 

 



Board of Education                                             Minutes Book Page 413 

Minutes 

February 25, 2014 

 

Dr. Yamagata-Noji 

 Announced the 20th Annual Parent Conference, Saturday, March 1st at 

Godinez Fundamental High School. 

 Attending the CSBA LCFF Workshop, Saturday afternoon. 

 Announced the upcoming CSBA Annual Education Conference, December 2014. 

 

 

REPORT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION 

 

By a vote of 4-0, the Board took action to approve the Workers’ Compensation 

Stipulated Award for former classified custodian, as named in Closed Session, 

Claim No. SUSD-006186 - in the amount of $98,957.91. 
 

Moved:     Yamagata-Noji ______ Hernández ______ Richardson __ ___ Palacio ___X__ Iglesias ______ 

 

Seconded:  Yamagata-Noji __X___ Hernández ___ __ Richardson __ ___ Palacio ___ __ Iglesias ______ 

 

Ayes:  Yamagata-Noji __X___ Hernández ___X__ Richardson __ ___ Palacio ___X _ Iglesias __X __ 

 

Noes:  Yamagata-Noji ______ Hernández ______ Richardson ______ Palacio ______ Iglesias __ ___ 

 

Final Vote: Ayes __4___ Noes___0__ Abstain______ Absent___1__ 

 

 

By a vote of 5-0, the Board took action to approve the settlement and release 

agreement of permanent classified employee, as named in Closed Session - Employee 

ID #24712, effective February 21, 2014. 
 

Moved:     Yamagata-Noji ______ Hernández __X___ Richardson __ ___ Palacio __ ___ Iglesias ______ 

 

Seconded:  Yamagata-Noji ______ Hernández __ ___ Richardson __X___ Palacio __ ___ Iglesias ______ 

 

Ayes:  Yamagata-Noji ___X__ Hernández __X___ Richardson __X___ Palacio __X___ Iglesias __X___ 

 

Noes:  Yamagata-Noji ______ Hernández ______ Richardson ______ Palacio ___ __ Iglesias __ ___ 

 

Final Vote: Ayes __5___ Noes___0__ Abstain______ Absent______ 

 

 

By a vote of 5-0, the Board took action to approve the settlement and release 

agreement of permanent classified employee, as named in Closed Session - Employee 

ID #21785, effective February 21, 2014. 
 

Moved:     Yamagata-Noji ______ Hernández ___X__ Richardson __ ___ Palacio __ ___ Iglesias ______ 

 

Seconded:  Yamagata-Noji ______ Hernández ______ Richardson __X___ Palacio __ ___ Iglesias ______ 

 

Ayes:  Yamagata-Noji ___X__ Hernández __X___ Richardson __X___ Palacio __X___ Iglesias __X___ 

 

Noes:  Yamagata-Noji ______ Hernández ______ Richardson ______ Palacio ___ __ Iglesias ___ __ 

 

Final Vote: Ayes __5___ Noes___0__ Abstain______ Absent______ 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Minutes Book Page 414                                              Board of Education 

Minutes 

February 25, 2014 

 

By a vote of 5-0, the Board took action to approve the settlement and release 

agreement of permanent classified employee, as named in Closed Session - Employee 

ID #13565, effective February 21, 2014. 
 

Moved:     Yamagata-Noji ______ Hernández ___X__ Richardson __ ___ Palacio __ ___ Iglesias ______ 

 

Seconded:  Yamagata-Noji ______ Hernández ______ Richardson __X___ Palacio __ ___ Iglesias ______ 

 

Ayes:  Yamagata-Noji ___X__ Hernández __X___ Richardson __X___ Palacio __X___ Iglesias __X___ 

 

Noes:  Yamagata-Noji ______ Hernández ______ Richardson ______ Palacio ___ __ Iglesias ___ __ 

 

Final Vote: Ayes __5___ Noes___0__ Abstain______ Absent______ 

 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

 

There being no further business to come before the Board, Dr. Yamagata-Noji 

adjourned the meeting at 10:10 p.m. 

 

 

The next Regular Meeting will be held on Tuesday, March 11, 2014, at 6:00 

p.m. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ATTEST:    _________________________________ 

    Rick Miller, Ph.D. 

    Secretary 

    Santa Ana Board of Education 

 





































































 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

March 11, 2014 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy 

(BP) 6153 – School-Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation 

(AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-Sponsored Trips 
 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY:   Dawn Miller, Assistant Superintendent, Secondary Education 

PREPARED BY:  Dawn Miller, Assistant Superintendent, Secondary Education 
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of extended field trip(s) for the 

school(s) listed. 
 

 

RATIONALE: 
 

The Board recognizes that school-sponsored trips are important components of student 

development.  In addition to supplementing and enriching classroom learning experiences, such 

trips encourage new interests among students, make them more aware of community resources, 

and help students relate school experiences to the outside world.  The Board believes that careful 

planning can greatly enhance the value and safety of such trips.  All trips involving out-of-state or 

overnight travel shall require prior approval of the Board.  Approval is contingent upon national 

and international safety and security at the time of the trip. 
 

Board Policy (BP) 6153 and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 require a parent waiver for 

school-sponsored trips.  Trained staff will be employed by the hosting organization and will 

provide 24-hour supervision to the students.  Parents have given permission for students to attend 

the trip under this provision.  No eligible student will be denied the opportunity to attend.   
 

 

FUNDING: 
 

Not Applicable 
 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 
 

Approve the extended field trip(s) in accordance with Board Policy (BP) 6153 – School-Sponsored 

Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-Sponsored Trips. 
 

 

 

 

DM:sz 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.2



Funding and costs for participation in educational activities related to 

field trips are in compliance with the ACLU settlement. 

 

 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT – EXTENDED FIELD TRIPS 

RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL – March 11, 2014 

 

 

 

Date: Schools/Location: 

 

Funding and 

Cost: 

Student (s): Staff and 

Chaperone: 

 

February 20-22, 2014 

(Thursday - Saturday) 

 

 

 

 

 

Ratification 

 

Godinez Fundamental 

Boys CIF-SS (Inland 

Division)Individual 

Wrestling 

Championships 

Temecula Valley 

High School 

Temecula 

 

 

$500.00 per 

student (s) 

(cost paid 

by general 

funds) 

 

8 

 

4 

 

February 20-22, 2014 

(Thursday - Saturday) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Ratification 

 

Valley High School 

Boys CIF-SS 

(Northern 

Division)Individual 

Wrestling 

Championships  

Santa Maria High 

School 

Santa Maria 

 

 

$220.00 per 

student (s) 

(cost paid 

by general 

funds) 

 

4 

 

2 

 

March 29-April 1, 2014 

(Saturday - Tuesday) 

 

Valley High School  

HOSA 2014 National 

Leadership 

Conference 

Anaheim Convention 

Center 

Anaheim 

 

 

$439.48 per 

student (s) 

(cost paid 

by High 

School, Inc. 

Foundation) 

 

8 

 

2 

 

May 31-June 1, 2014 

(Saturday - Sunday) 

 

Segerstrom High 

School 

2014 Annual 

California LULAC 

Youth Conference 

National Cesar 

Chavez Center 

Keene 

 

 

$300.00 per 

student (s) 

(cost paid 

by ASB LULAC 

fundraising) 

 

10 

 

1 

 

June 21-28, 2014 

(Saturday - Saturday) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Valley High School 

77th Annual Boys 

State Leadership 

Conference  

California State 

University 

Sacramento 

 

 

$420.00 per 

student (s) 

(cost paid 

by general 

funds) 

 

2 

 

1 



Agenda Item Backup Sheet 
 

 

 

ITEM: Request of extended field trip for the Boys CIF-SS (Inland 

Division) Individual Wrestling Championships.  Godinez 

Fundamental High School boys will be competing at Temecula 

Valley High School in Temecula on February 20-22, 2014. 

 

 

OVERVIEW: Godinez Fundamental is requesting 8 students and 4 coaches (3 

certificated and 1 classified) to go to Temecula and have the 

students compete in the Boys CIF-SS Individual Wrestling 

Championships. 

 

 

RATIONALE: Members of the Godinez Fundamental wrestling team have 

qualified for and will compete for CIF-SS championships.  

Wrestlers will compete against other student athletes who have 

qualified from all over the CIF-SS. 

 

 

PARTICIPANTS: 8 students and 4 coaches (3 certificated: Hector Maldonado, 

Mario Munoz, Cesar Justo and 1 classified: Albert Corona). 

 

 

COSTS: $500 - To include lodging, meals, and mileage for auto 

 

 

FUNDING: General Funds 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the request of the extended field trip for 8 students and 

4 coaches to go to Temecula and have the students compete in 

the Boys CIF-SS Individual Wrestling Championships on 

February 20-22, 2014. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Agenda Item Backup Sheet 
 

 

 

ITEM: Request of extended field trip for the Boys CIF-SS (Northern 

Division) Individual Wrestling Championships.  Valley High 

School boys will be competing at Santa Maria High School in 

Santa Maria on February 20-22, 2014. 

 

 

OVERVIEW: Valley High School is requesting 4 students and 2 coaches (1 

certificated and 1 classified) to go to Santa Maria and have the 

students compete in the Boys CIF-SS Individual Wrestling 

Championships. 

 

 

RATIONALE: Members of the Valley High School wrestling team have 

qualified for and will compete for CIF-SS championship.  

Wrestlers will compete against other student athletes who have 

qualified from all over the CIF-SS. 

 

 

PARTICIPANTS: 4 students and 2 coaches (1 certificated: Hector Mora and 1 

classified: Cesar Gallegos). 

 

 

COSTS: $220 per student - To include lodging, meals, and mileage for auto 

 

 

FUNDING: General Funds 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the request of the extended field trip for 4 students and 

2 coaches to go to Santa Maria and have the students compete 

in the Boys CIF-SS Individual Wrestling Championships on 

February 20-22, 2014. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Agenda Item Backup Sheet 
 

 

 

ITEM: Request of extended field trip for the HOSA (Health 

Occupation Student Association) 2014 National Leadership 

Conference.  Valley High School students will be competing 

against other HOSA students in the CPR and First Aid event at 

the Anaheim Convention Center in Anaheim on March 29-April 

1, 2014. 

 

 

OVERVIEW: Valley High School is requesting 8 students and 2 chaperones 

(both certificated) to go to the Anaheim Convention Center and 

have the students compete in the HOSA 2014 National 

Leadership Conference. 

 

 

RATIONALE: Members of the Valley High School HOSA will compete for 

the CPR and First Aid event against other HOSA students from 

various schools throughout California.  They will advance their 

competency skill, build leadership, and receive information 

regarding their future career in the health industry. 

 

 

PARTICIPANTS: 8 students and 2 chaperones (both certificated: Helen Fe and 

Kelly Stevens). 

 

 

COSTS: $439.48 per student - To include lodging and meals 

 

 

FUNDING: High School Inc., Foundation will cover all cost 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the request of the extended field trip for 8 students and 

2 chaperones to go to the Anaheim Convention Center and have 

the students compete in the HOSA 2014 National Leadership 

Conference on March 29-April 1, 2014. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Agenda Item Backup Sheet 
 

 

 

ITEM: Request of extended field trip for the 2014 Annual California 

LULAC (League of United Latin American Citizens) Youth 

Conference for Segerstrom High School students at the National 

Cesar Chavez Center in Keene on May 31-June 1, 2014. 

 

 

OVERVIEW: Segerstrom High School is requesting 10 students and 1 

chaperone (certificated) to go to the National Cesar Chavez 

Center and have students meet other LULAC youth members 

from all over the state to connect and attend leadership 

workshops at the 2014 Annual California LULAC Youth 

Conference. 

 

 

RATIONALE: Members of the Segerstrom High School LULAC will meet 

other LULAC youth members and attend a full program of 

leadership programs.  This is an inspirational journey for 

students to help them connect with other Latino youth and role 

models and to share and explore common projects.   

 

 

PARTICIPANTS: 10 students and 1 chaperone (certificated: Jaimeson Sonne-

Diddi). 

 

 

COSTS: $300 per student - To include lodging, meals, and auto 

 

 

FUNDING: ASB LULAC Fundraising 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the request of the extended field trip for 10 students 

and 1 chaperone from Segerstrom High School to go to the 

National Cesar Chavez Center in Keene to attend the 2014 

Annual California LULAC (League of United Latin American 

Citizens) Youth Conference on May 31-June 1, 2014. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Agenda Item Backup Sheet 
 

 

 

ITEM: Request of extended field trip for the 77
th
 Annual Boys State 

Leadership Conference.  A Valley High School student (along 

with an alternate) will attend a week-long conference at the 

California State University (CSU), Sacramento on June 21-28, 

2014. 

 

 

OVERVIEW: Valley High School is requesting 2 students (conference trip 

supervisor at Leadership Conference) to go to the 77
th
 Annual 

Boys State Leadership Conference on structure and 

responsibilities of state government. 

 

 

RATIONALE: One exceptional male delegate (along with an alternate) is 

selected to attend the conference at the end of his junior year.  

This is a nationally recognized program with a mission for 

participants to learn about city, county, and state government 

structure and responsibilities. 

 

 

PARTICIPANTS: 2 students (Jess Lawson, conference trip supervisor at 

Leadership Conference). 

 

 

COSTS: $420 per student - To include lodging, meals, and auto 

 

 

FUNDING: General Funds 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the request of the extended field trip for 2 students 

from Valley High School to go to the 77
th
 Annual Boys State 

Leadership Conference at the California State University, 

Sacramento on June 21-28, 2014. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

March 11, 2014 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Adoption of Intermediate New State Standards Math 6 Course  

 

ITEM: Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Dawn Miller, Assistant Superintendent, Secondary Education  

PREPARED BY: Dawn Miller, Assistant Superintendent, Secondary Education 

 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board adoption for the intermediate new state 

standards Math 6 Course in accordance with Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 6141 – 

Curriculum Development and Evaluation. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

The implementation of the new state standards in the area of mathematics required school districts 

to determine the pathway for implementing the new State Standard through either a traditional or 

integrated pathway.  This flexibility allows states and districts to decide how best to organize their 

high school courses to ensure that all students have access to a mathematics course sequence that 

will culminate in being fully prepared in mathematics for college and careers. To support the 

integrated approach, the new state standards for high school mathematics is organized by 

conceptual categories, which include number and quantity, algebra, functions, geometry, 

modeling, and probability and statistics. The integrated pathway allows students to build upon past 

learning by integrating these key concepts throughout their high school experience. The authors of 

the new state standards and the Silicon Valley Math Initiative recommend the integrated pathway. 

To successfully transition to the new state standards, math department chairs, classroom teachers, 

site administration, and District administration developed a three-year transition plan beginning in 

the 2013-14 school year.  The transition plan was built off of a vision of effective mathematics 

instruction, student-centered classrooms focused on the Eight Mathematical Practices and the 

purposeful use of resources and materials.  For the 2013-14 school year, the transition occurred in 

eighth grade with the establishment of Math 8, approved by the Board at its July 23
rd

, 2013 

meeting.  For the 2014-15 school year, the intermediate grades will implement Math 6.   

The main objectives of the Intermediate new state standards Math 6 course are to: 

 Set high expectations for teaching and learning through the new state standards Mathematical 

Practices and rigorous standards of Math 6. 

 Transition teaching and learning practices in developing mathematical minds via conceptual 

understanding and fluency building lessons and contexts. 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.3



 Provide students with opportunities to learn, develop, and build perseverance in working with 

performance tasks and mathematical modeling problems. 

 Build students’ autonomy in questioning and logic via conceptual and contextual lessons. 

 Develop students’ critical thinking, communication, collaboration, and problem solving skills 

as they learn mathematical concepts in multiple contexts in line with Math 6. 

 Provide students opportunities to link skills and concepts in order to build a strong 

mathematical foundation for greater success in high school math courses. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable  

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Adopt the Intermediate new State Standards Math 6 Course. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
DM:ez 



 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

March 11, 2014 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Adoption of Intermediate New State Standards Math 7 Course  

 

ITEM: Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Dawn Miller, Assistant Superintendent, Secondary Education  

PREPARED BY: Dawn Miller, Assistant Superintendent, Secondary Education 

 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board adoption for the intermediate new state 

standards Math 7 Course in accordance with Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 6141 – 

Curriculum Development and Evaluation. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

The implementation of the new state standards in the area of mathematics required school districts 

to determine the pathway for implementing the new state standard through either a traditional or 

integrated pathway.  This flexibility allows states and districts to decide how best to organize their 

high school courses to ensure that all students have access to a mathematics course sequence that 

will culminate in being fully prepared in mathematics for college and careers. To support the 

integrated approach, the new state standards for high school mathematics is organized by 

conceptual categories, which include number and quantity, algebra, functions, geometry, 

modeling, and probability and statistics. The integrated pathway allows students to build upon past 

learning by integrating these key concepts throughout their high school experience. The authors of 

the new state standards and the Silicon Valley Math Initiative recommend the integrated pathway. 

To successfully transition to the new state standards, math department chairs, classroom teachers, 

site administration, and District administration developed a three-year transition plan beginning in 

the 2013-14 school year.  The transition plan was built off of a vision of effective mathematics 

instruction, student-centered classrooms focused on the Eight Mathematical Practices and the 

purposeful use of resources and materials.  For the 2013-14 school year, the transition occurred in 

eighth grade with the establishment of Math 8, approved by the Board at its July 23
rd

, 2013 

meeting.  For the 2014-15 school year, the intermediate grades will implement Math 7.   

The main objectives of the intermediate new state standards Math 7 course are to: 

 Set high expectations for teaching and learning through the new state standards Mathematical 

Practices and rigorous standards of Math 7. 

 Transition teaching and learning practices in developing mathematical minds via conceptual 

understanding and fluency building lessons and contexts. 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.4



 Provide students with opportunities to learn, develop, and build perseverance in working with 

performance tasks and mathematical modeling problems. 

 Build students’ autonomy in questioning and logic via conceptual and contextual lessons. 

 Develop students’ critical thinking, communication, collaboration, and problem solving skills 

as they learn mathematical concepts in multiple contexts in line with Math 7. 

 Provide students opportunities to link skills and concepts in order to build a strong 

mathematical foundation for greater success in high school math courses. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable  

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Adopt the Intermediate new State Standards Math 7 Course. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
DM:ez 



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.5











AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET  
March 11, 2014 

 
Board Meeting  

 
TITLE: Approval of Submission of Refunding Application for Head Start 

Funding for 2014-15 Program Year 
 
ITEM:  Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D. Assistant Superintendent, Elementary 

Education 
PREPARED BY: Charlotte Ervin, Coordinator, Head Start 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of submission of the refunding 
application for Head Start funding for the 2014-15 program year. 
 
To support its commitment to high quality, low cost preschool services, the District annually 
reapplies to Orange County Head Start (OCHS) for continued Head Start funding. As the 
grantee, OCHS receives Head Start funding for all of Orange County. The District is one of five 
delegate agencies of the OCHS. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
The District supports the philosophy that all children, particularly those from low-income 
families, have developmental needs and can benefit from a comprehensive developmentally 
appropriate program. The District Head Start program contains the following components: 
education, health, mental health, social services, nutrition, parent involvement, community 
assessment, program planning calendars, updates, training plans, and program goals and 
objectives. 
 
Funds will be delegated to the District to serve 550 children from three to five years old at six 
Head Start centers. 
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Orange County Head Start: $3,325,719.00 
Training and Technical Assistance: $27,205.00 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Approve the submission of the refunding application for Head Start funding for the 2014-15 
program year. 
 
MR:CE:ez 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.6



 
 
 

GRANT SUMMARY 
 

Title: Head Start Refunding Application 2014-15 
 

Funding Source: Orange County Head Start 
 

Due Date: March 14, 2014 
 

Contact Person: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, Elementary Education 
 

Amount/Duration: Orange County Head Start: $3,325,719.00  
Training and Technical Assistance: $27,205.00 
2014-15 program year 

Target Population (e.g., Grade Level): 
 

Preschool three to five years of age 
 

Budget Impact: None 
 

Indirect Rate: None 
 

Personnel Impact: Maintain current personnel 
 

Survey Questions: There will not be a survey administered.  
 

Grant Program Description 
 

Goals/Objectives: 
 
 

Head Start Three-Year Strategic Goals: The Head Start Strategic Goals were 
developed based on the community needs assessment, and will be implemented 
for the next three years.  Goals are updated annually. 
 

• Goal 1: Families will practice good oral health habits as part of an 
overall healthy lifestyle. 

• Goal 2: Families will adopt ongoing practices that support family 
literacy and lifelong learning. 

 
School Readiness Goals: Children transitioning to kindergarten from the 
District Head Start program will be able to demonstrate abilities and knowledge 
as stated in the expectations described in the California Department of Education 
Preschool Foundations at 60 months.  These are aligned with the Head Start 
Child Development and Early Learning Framework. 
 

• Social Emotional Development:  Children will be able to negotiate with 
each other, seeking adult assistance when needed, and increasingly use 
words to respond to conflict. 

• Cognition and General Knowledge: Children will be able to expand 
their understanding of number and quantities in their everyday 
environment; recognize and duplicate simple and repeating patterns. 

• Language and Literacy: Children will extend their recognition of letters 
of the alphabet; orally blend and delete words and syllables without the 
support of pictures or objects.  Children will be able to recognize that 
letters have corresponding sounds. 

• Physical Development: Children will receive a dental exam prior to 
entry into kindergarten. 

• Approaches to Learning: Children will be able to persist in mastering 
and understanding a self-selected activity, even if challenging or 
difficult. 

 
Activities: 
 

Full-day preschool services-160 days (40 children) 
Part-day preschool services-140 days (510 children) 

 









































 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
March 11, 2014 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: Approval of Expulsion of Students for Violation of California 

Education Code Sections 48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, 
and/or 48915(c) According to Board Policy 5144.1 

 
ITEM: Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 
PREPARED BY: Sonia Rodarte-Llamas, Ed.D., Director, School Climate 
 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of student expulsions in violation of 
Education Code Sections 48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c).   
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
The following students were recommended for expulsion from the District for various terms. The 
students received a hearing before the administrative hearing panel, which found students to have 
received due process and to be guilty of the charges brought forth.  The panel has recommended 
the respective expulsion terms and remediation conditions for Board approval. 
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Not Applicable 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Approve expulsion of students for violation of California Education Code Sections 48900, 
48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c) according to Board Policy 5144.1. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
DL:cvl 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.7



 
 

Recommendations for Expulsions 
 

Board Meeting:  March 11, 2014 
 

 
             Student Name                     School/Grade          Charges        Recomm.      Placement                Date Eligible 
                                                                                                                                                                         Options                                                to Reapply 

 
 
 

SUMMARY LIST OF SUBDIVISIONS UNDER THE CALIFORNIA EDUCATION CODE, SECTION 48900 
 
(A) Caused, attempted, or  threatened to cause physical injury 
(B) Possessed, sold, furnished a weapon, dangerous object, 

explosives 
(C) Possessed, used, sold, furnished, or under the influence of any 

controlled substance (e.g. marijuana, cocaine, alcohol, 
intoxicants). 

(D) Offered, arranged, or negotiated to sell any controlled substance 
and then either sold, delivered or otherwise furnished to any 
person another liquid, substance, or material and represented the 
liquid, substance, or material as a controlled substance 

(E) Committed or attempted to commit robbery or extortion 
(F) Caused or attempted to cause damage to school or private 

property 
(G) Stole or attempted to steal school or private property 
(H) Possessed or used tobacco or tobacco products 
(I) Committed an obscene act or engaged in habitual profanity or 

vulgarity 
(J) Possessed, offered, or arranged to sell paraphernalia 
(K) Disrupted school activities or willfully defied valid authority 
(L) Knowingly received stolen school or private property 
(M) Possessed an imitation firearm 

(N) Committed or attempted to commit a sexual assault as defined by 
PC 261 or sexual battery PC 243.4 

(O) Harassed, threatened or intimidated a student who is a 
complaining witness in a school disciplinary proceeding for the 
purposed of either preventing that student by being a witness or 
retaliating against that student by being a witness 

         (P) Offering to sell or selling SOMA  
(Q) Hazing 
(R) Engaged in the act of bullying, included but not limited to, bullying 

committed by means of an electronic act, as defined in 
subdivisions (f) and (g) of section 32261, directed specifically 
toward a pupil or school personnel 

(T)    Aids or abets in physical injury 
(.2) Engaged in sexual harassment (Grades 4-12 only), vulgarity 
(.3) Engaged in hate crime (Grades 4-12 only) 
(.4) Harassment, threat, intimidation (Grades 4-12 only) 
(.7) Terrorist threats against school officials, school property or both 

 
 
 

 
 

EXPULSION RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

Option 1 to expel for one semester 
Option 1A to expel for one semester and suspend enforcement of the expulsion order 
Option 2 to expel for two semesters 
Option 2A to expel for one calendar year (from the date of the Board meeting) 
Option 3 to expel for two semesters and suspend enforcement of the entire expulsion order 
Option 4 to expel for two semesters and suspend enforcement of the second semester of the expulsion order 
Option 5 to reject the Findings of Fact and not expel (only the Board can recommend this Option) 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1 315062 Middle College/10 B 1 County 06/19/14 
2 312584 Middle College/10 B, J 1 County 06/19/14 
3 308192 Santa Ana/10 B 3 Special Education            01/30/15 
4 311475 Santa Ana/11 B, C, J 2 Community Day HS 06/19/14 
5 332594 Santa Ana/12 B 1 Community Day HS 06/19/14 
6 345542 Sierra/6 A 2 County 01/30/15 
7 327222 Spurgeon/8 A, B 2A Community Day Int. 03/11/15 
8 426873 Spurgeon/6 B 2 County 01/30/15 
       
       



 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
March 11, 2014 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: Approval of Payment and Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for 

Designated Instructional Services for Students with Disabilities for 
2013-14 School Year 

 
ITEM:  Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 
PREPARED BY:  Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of payment and reimbursement of 
costs incurred for designated instructional services for students with disabilities. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
In accordance with the students’ Individualized Education Program (IEP) the parties on the 
attached list require reimbursement for designated instructional services or participated in a 
resolution session, settlement conference and/or mediation following the filing of a due process 
hearing and agreed to resolve the dispute by reimbursing those applicable for costs incurred. 
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Special Education:  Not to Exceed $2,000 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
 
Approve the payment and reimbursement of costs incurred for designated instructional services 
for students with disabilities for the 2013-14 school year. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
DL:cvl:jh 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.8



 

Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for Designated Instructional Services for Students with 
Disabilities for 2013-14 School Year 

 
Board Meeting: March 11, 2014 

 
 
Student ID#: Amount: Expenditure: Parent of: 
364984  $2,000 Mileage 364984   

 
 



 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
March 11, 2014 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: Approval of Memoranda of Understanding with Buddhist Tzu Chi 

Foundation  
 
ITEM: Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 
PREPARED BY: Heidi Cisneros, Executive Director, Pupil Support Services 
 

 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of two Memoranda of Understanding 
(MOUs) with the Buddhist Tzu Chi Foundation - the Charity Foundation MOU and the Medical 
Foundation MOU.  These MOUs establish a partnership that will bring support to the students 
and families of the Santa Ana Unified School District.  Under the Charity Foundation MOU, the 
Tzu Chi Foundation will provide tutors at Lincoln Elementary on Saturdays and backpacks of 
food for families at Carver, Lowell, and Romero-Cruz on a weekly basis.  Under the Medical 
Foundation MOU, Tzu Chi will assist in vision screenings and provide four health clinics for 
students and their families at Lincoln, Madison, and two clinics at Santa Ana High School.   The 
Tzu Chi Foundation intends to provide donations, tutoring, health, and vision supports at 
additional sites as new resources become available to them.  

 
RATIONALE: 
 
Resources and services provided by the Buddhist Tzu Chi Foundation will support academic 
growth and nurture the health of our students and their families.  
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Not Applicable 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Approve the Memoranda of Understanding with Buddhist Tzu Chi Foundation. 
 
 
 
DL:HC:cvl 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.9



 

005382.00040 
11919006.1 

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 
 

Buddhist Tzu Chi Charity Foundation and Santa Ana Unified School District 
 
 

This Memorandum of Understanding (“MOU”) is entered into between Buddhist Tzu Chi 
Charity Foundation (“Provider”) and the Santa Ana Unified School District (“District”) to 
memorialize the terms under which Provider will deliver services to general community residents 
within the District.  

1. Term.  This MOU is effective for a one-year period beginning March 12, 2014 and will 
automatically renew for an additional one-year period on each successive March 12th, 
unless a party notifies the other party in writing before April 1 of its intent not to 
renew.  Additionally, either party may terminate this MOU at any time with 30 days’ 
written notice of termination to the other party.  

2. Services. The services to be rendered by Provider (“Services”) are described in the 
Scope 1of Work attached to this MOU and incorporated by this reference as though fully 
set forth.  Provider will render the Services to general community residents and students 
(“Clients”), who have requested and qualified to receive the Services, on dates and at 
times to be mutually agreed upon by Provider and District. 

3. Qualifications. Provider certifies that staff and or trainees providing the Services are 
adequately trained and prepared according to prevailing professional standards for 
providing the Services and the personnel providing clinic and or counseling services are 
appropriately licensed, credentialed, certified, or otherwise legally qualified.  

4. Documentation of Services Provided. Provider will distribute to Clients who receive 
Services under this MOU with a receipt, report, or other form of description of the 
Services rendered, if Client is minor age (“Minors”), Minors shall take home to his or her 
parent(s) or guardian(s), which shall specify the Services provided and include a contact 
telephone number and/or email address to be used for making inquiries about the 
Services provided.  To the extent requested by the District and permitted by law, Provider 
will furnish copies of this document to the District and/or School.  Provider will make 
additional copies of the document and related information available to the Minors’ 
parent(s) or guardian(s), the Minors’ health care providers, as applicable, and others upon 
request and to the extent authorized by law. 

5. District’s Obligations. The District will facilitate delivery of the Services by: 

a. Making announcements, as appropriate, to Clients sufficiently in advance of the 
Service delivery date to allow for reasonable arrangements so the maximum 
number of Clients can receive the Services. 

                                                 
 



 

 

b. Distributing Provider’s printed applications, consent forms, or similar paperwork, 
and HIPAA Notice of Privacy Practices at appropriate times.   

c. Collecting completed applications, consent forms, or similar paperwork from 
Clients in advance of the date(s) on which the Services are to be delivered, and 
delivering the completed paperwork to Provider as far in advance of the service 
delivery date(s) as reasonably possible.  District or school personnel will deliver 
paperwork to Provider in a manner that protects the confidentiality of this 
information.  

d. Allotting usable space in the District school or facility on the service delivery 
date(s) that is sufficient for Provider to furnish the Services in an appropriately 
private and secure setting. 

e. Cooperating with Provider’s management and staff to accomplish the objectives 
of this MOU.   

6. Discretion.  The District reserves the right to refuse entry to its schools or facilities by 
any agent of the Provider who, in the sole discretion of the District, poses any risk to 
Clients, staff, or property of the District. 

7. Payment.  Services will be provided at no cost to the Clients who do not have insurance 
and low-income individuals.  The term “low-income individual” referrs to an individual 
whose whole family’s taxable income for the preceding year did not exceed 150 percent 
of the poverty level, as determined by the current Federal Poverty Guideline.  This 
includes families and students of SAUSD, since the District qualifies for free and reduced 
lunch District-wide. 

8. Insurance. Provider will secure and maintain a Commercial General Liability Policy 
(including coverage for contractual liability) with limits of not less than $1,000,000 per 
occurrence or claim. Provider will secure and maintain Malpractice Errors and Omissions 
Policy with limits of $1,000,000 per claim and $3,000,000 aggregate. Provider will 
secure and maintain Business Automobile Liability Insurance for automobiles owned, 
leased or hired by Provider with a combined single limit of not less than $1,000,000 per 
occurrence.  Provider will deliver a copy of such insurance policies to District upon 
request.  Provider will further provide all required worker’s compensation insurance for 
its employees, if any.  All of the insurance policies described in this paragraph will be 
maintained at Provider’s expense.  The District shall be listed as an additional named 
insured on all of the policies described in this paragraph. 

9. Indemnification. Provider will defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the District and its 
agents, contractors, employees, and governing board members, from and against all 
claims, damages, losses, and expenses (including, but not limited to attorney’s fees, costs, 
and fees of other professional consultants) arising out of the negligent acts or omissions 
of the Provider or its respective agents, contractors, or employees during or related in any 
way to the offer or delivery of Services under this MOU, except to the extent arising from 
the sole negligence or willful misconduct of the District. 



 

 

10. Compliance with Law and District Policy.  The parties will adhere to all applicable 
laws, regulations, and District policies in the performance of their respective 
responsibilities under this MOU, including but not limited to HIPAA and laws and 
regulations related to the confidentiality of pupil records, which are incorporated herein 
by this reference.   

11. Responsibilities. This MOU describes the mutual agreements and obligations of the 
District and the Provider for the sole purpose of rendering the Services to District general 
community residents. It does not place any additional responsibilities on either party or 
imply any transfer of responsibility from one to the other or sharing of statutory 
responsibilities.   

12. No Third Party Beneficiaries. Nothing in this MOU, express or implied, is intended or 
shall be construed to confer on any person or entity other than the parties hereto any 
remedy or claim under or by reason of this MOU or any term, covenant, or condition 
hereof, as a third party beneficiary or otherwise. 

13. Independent Relationship. The parties acknowledge and agree that the relationship 
created between the District and Provider is strictly that of an independent contractor 
with respect to the Services described.  Nothing contained in this MOU shall be 
construed as creating any other type of relationship between the parties such as that of a 
principal-agent, master-servant, or employer-employee between Provider and the District.  
No party to this MOU nor any of its agents shall have any claim hereunder or otherwise 
against the other party for payment of employment taxes, workers’ compensation, 
vacation, sick leave, retirement benefits, social security benefits, disability benefits, 
unemployment insurance, or employee compensation or benefits of any kind. 

14. Nondiscrimination. Neither the District nor the Provider shall discriminate on the basis 
of race, religion, sex, sexual orientation, national origin, age or disability in employment 
or in the delivery of Services hereunder. 

15. Non-Assignment. Neither party shall assign, transfer or subcontract the rights, duties or 
obligations called for under this MOU without the written consent of the other party. 

 

Scope of Work 
Responsible Partner Description of Services 

 
Buddhist Tzu Chi Medical Foundation 
 
Ivan Chu 
Emily Chu 
Volunteer representatives of the Provider 
 
 

• Happy Campus - May provide backpacks 
with food for students in need at targeted 
schools. 

• Tutoring – May provide tutoring for 
students in need at targeted sites. Tutoring 
may occur during after school hours or 
weekends as needed 

• Support – May provide gift cards and other 
financial supports for families and students 



 

 

in crisis and/or in need of basic necessities. 
     

 
 
 
Heidi Cisneros, Executive Director, PSS 
Sonia Rodarte-Llamas, Director School 
Climate 
 
School Site Principals 
 
Dennis Ziegler, Facilities 
 
 
 
1629 S. Center Street 
Santa Ana, CA 92704 
 
Santa Ana Unified School District (SAUSD) 
 

 
 
 
• SAUSD will provide liaison between 

designated school sites and their 
administrators and Provider to facilitate 
communication and implementation in a 
timely manner. 

• Shall collaborate with Provider to schedule 
dates, locations and determine most 
appropriate school sites for each service. 

• Shall provide appropriate and designated 
spaces, facilities, and personnel needed to 
implement programs at no-cost. This 
includes but is not limited to gymnasiums, 
multi-purpose rooms, open fields, 
classrooms and personnel such as 
custodians. 

• Shall provide parking spaces for staff and 
volunteers. 

• Shall ensure all services and sites are 
mutually agreed upon by SAUSD and 
Provider. 

16. Entire Agreement. This MOU constitutes the entire understanding between the parties 
and supersedes all prior agreements, representations or understandings between the 
parties relating to the subject matter hereof.  It may be changed or modified only by a 
supplemental written agreement between the parties. 

17. Dispute Resolution.  In the event any problems or conflicts arise in the course of the 
Services, the authorized representative of the District and the Provider shall, under best 
faith, work together to accomplish an effective resolution.  If no agreeable resolution is 
attained, the only recourse shall be termination of this MOU.   

IN WITNESS WEREOF, the parties have executed this Memorandum of Understanding on the 
date first mentioned above. 
 
PROVIDER: 
Buddhist Tzu Chi Medical Foundation 
1000 S. Garfield Ave. 
Alhambra, CA  91801 
 
 
By:________________________________ 

DISTRICT: 
Santa Ana Unified School District 
1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 
Anaheim, CA 92701 
 
 
By:_________________________________ 



 

 

      William Keh 
      Chief Executive Officer 
 
 
Dated:_____________________________ 

      Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D 
      Deputy Superintendent, Operations  
      Santa Ana Unified School District 
 
Dated:______________________________ 

  

 



 

005382.00040 
11919054.1 

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 
 

Buddhist Tzu Chi Medical Foundation and Santa Ana Unified School District 
 
 

This Memorandum of Understanding (“MOU”) is entered into between Buddhist Tzu Chi 
Medical Foundation (“Provider”) and the Santa Ana Unified School District (“District”) to 
memorialize the terms under which Provider will deliver services to general community residents 
within the District.  

1. Term.  This MOU is effective for a one-year period beginning March 12, 2014 and will 
automatically renew for an additional one-year period on each successive March 12th, 
unless a party notifies the other party in writing before April 1 of its intent not to 
renew.  Additionally, either party may terminate this MOU at any time with 30 days’ 
written notice of termination to the other party.  

2. Services. The services to be rendered by Provider (“Services”) are described in the 
Scope of Work attached to this MOU and incorporated by this reference as though fully 
set forth.  Provider will render the Services to general community residents and students 
(“Clients”), who have requested and qualified to receive the Services, on dates and at 
times to be mutually agreed upon by Provider and District. 

3. Qualifications. Provider certifies that staff and or trainees providing the Services are 
adequately trained and prepared according to prevailing professional standards for 
providing the Services and the personnel providing clinic and or counseling services are 
appropriately licensed, credentialed, certified, or otherwise legally qualified.  

4. Documentation of Services Provided. Provider will distribute to Clients who receive 
Services under this MOU with a receipt, report, or other form of description of the 
Services rendered. If Client is a minor (“Minors”), he/she shall take home to his or her 
parent(s) or guardian(s), a receipt, report, or other form of description of the Services 
rendered which shall specify the Services provided and include a contact telephone 
number and/or email address to be used for making inquiries about the Services provided.  
To the extent requested by the District and permitted by law, Provider will furnish copies 
of this document to the District and/or School.  Provider will make additional copies of 
the document and related information available to the Minors’ parent(s) or guardian(s), 
the Minors’ health care providers, as applicable, and others upon request and to the extent 
authorized by law. 

5. District’s Obligations. The District will facilitate delivery of the Services by: 

a. Making announcements, as appropriate, to Clients sufficiently in advance of the 
Service delivery date to allow for reasonable arrangements so the maximum 
number of Clients can receive the Services. 



 

 

b. Distributing Provider’s printed applications, consent forms, or similar paperwork, 
and HIPAA Notice of Privacy Practices at appropriate times.   

c. Collecting completed applications, consent forms, or similar paperwork from 
Clients in advance of the date(s) on which the Services are to be delivered, and 
delivering the completed paperwork to Provider as far in advance of the service 
delivery date(s) as reasonably possible.  District or school personnel will deliver 
paperwork to Provider in a manner that protects the confidentiality of this 
information.  

d. Allotting usable space in the District school or facility on the service delivery 
date(s) that is sufficient for Provider to furnish the Services in an appropriately 
private and secure setting. 

e. Cooperating with Provider’s management and staff to accomplish the objectives 
of this MOU.   

6. Discretion.  The District reserves the right to refuse entry to its schools or facilities by 
any agent of the Provider who, in the sole discretion of the District, poses any risk to 
Clients, staff, or property of the District. 

7. Payment.  Services will be provided at no cost to the Clients who do not have insurance 
and low-income individuals.  The term “low-income individual” referrs to an individual 
whose whole family’s taxable income for the preceding year did not exceed 150 percent 
of the poverty level as determined by the current Federal Poverty Guideline.  This 
includes families and students of SAUSD since the District qualifies for free and reduced 
lunch District-wide. 

8. Insurance. Provider will secure and maintain a Commercial General Liability Policy 
(including coverage for contractual liability) with limits of not less than $1,000,000 per 
occurrence or claim. Provider will secure and maintain Malpractice Errors and Omissions 
Policy with limits of $1,000,000 per claim and $3,000,000 aggregate. Provider will 
secure and maintain Business Automobile Liability Insurance for automobiles owned, 
leased or hired by Provider with a combined single limit of not less than $1,000,000 per 
occurrence.  Provider will deliver a copy of such insurance policies to District upon 
request.  Provider will further provide all required worker’s compensation insurance for 
its employees, if any.  All of the insurance policies described in this paragraph will be 
maintained at Provider’s expense.  The District shall be listed as an additional named 
insured on all of the policies described in this paragraph. 

9. Indemnification. Provider will defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the District and its 
agents, contractors, employees, and governing board members, from and against all 
claims, damages, losses, and expenses (including, but not limited to attorney’s fees, costs, 
and fees of other professional consultants) arising out of the negligent acts or omissions 
of the Provider or its respective agents, contractors, or employees during or related in any 
way to the offer or delivery of Services under this MOU, except to the extent arising from 
the sole negligence or willful misconduct of the District. 



 

 

10. Compliance with Law and District Policy.  The parties will adhere to all applicable 
laws, regulations, and District policies in the performance of their respective 
responsibilities under this MOU, including but not limited to HIPAA and laws and 
regulations related to the confidentiality of pupil records, which are incorporated herein 
by this reference.   

11. Responsibilities. This MOU describes the mutual agreements and obligations of the 
District and the Provider for the sole purpose of rendering the Services to District general 
community residents. It does not place any additional responsibilities on either party or 
imply any transfer of responsibility from one to the other or sharing of statutory 
responsibilities.   

12. No Third Party Beneficiaries. Nothing in this MOU, express or implied, is intended or 
shall be construed to confer on any person or entity other than the parties hereto any 
remedy or claim under or by reason of this MOU or any term, covenant, or condition 
hereof, as a third party beneficiary or otherwise. 

13. Independent Relationship. The parties acknowledge and agree that the relationship 
created between the District and Provider is strictly that of an independent contractor 
with respect to the Services described.  Nothing contained in this MOU shall be 
construed as creating any other type of relationship between the parties such as that of a 
principal-agent, master-servant, or employer-employee between Provider and the District.  
No party to this MOU nor any of its agents shall have any claim hereunder or otherwise 
against the other party for payment of employment taxes, workers’ compensation, 
vacation, sick leave, retirement benefits, social security benefits, disability benefits, 
unemployment insurance, or employee compensation or benefits of any kind. 

14. Nondiscrimination. Neither the District nor the Provider shall discriminate on the basis 
of race, religion, sex, sexual orientation, national origin, age or disability in employment 
or in the delivery of Services hereunder. 

15. Non-Assignment. Neither party shall assign, transfer or subcontract the rights, duties or 
obligations called for under this MOU without the written consent of the other party. 

 

Scope of Work 
Responsible Partner Description of Services 

 
Buddhist Tzu Chi Medical Foundation 
 
Ivan Chu 
Emily Chu 
Volunteer representatives of the Provider 
 
 

• Health Fairs- Will coordinate up to four 
health fairs to be located at designated 
school sites to serve Clients described 
herein.  Will provide volunteers, supplies 
and outreach. 

• Vision Services- May provide vision 
services including vision screenings for 
Clients, may collaborate with other partners 
providing vision services in SAUSD. 



 

 

     
 
 
Heidi Cisneros, Executive Director, PSS 
Sonia Rodarte-Llamas, Director School 
Climate 
 
Dennis Ziegler, Facilities 
 
 
 
1629 S. Center Street 
Santa Ana, CA 92704 
 
Santa Ana Unified School District (SAUSD) 
 

 
 
• SAUSD will provide liaison between 

designated school sites and their 
administrators and Provider to facilitate 
communication and implementation in a 
timely manner. 

• Shall collaborate with Provider to schedule 
dates, locations and determine most 
appropriate school sites for each service. 

• Shall provide appropriate and designated 
spaces, facilities, and personnel needed to 
implement programs at no-cost. This 
includes but is not limited to gymnasiums, 
multi-purpose rooms, open fields, 
classrooms and personnel such as 
custodians. 

• Shall provide parking spaces for staff and 
volunteers. 

• Shall ensure all services and sites are 
mutually agreed upon by SAUSD and 
Provider. 

16. Entire Agreement. This MOU constitutes the entire understanding between the parties 
and supersedes all prior agreements, representations or understandings between the 
parties relating to the subject matter hereof.  It may be changed or modified only by a 
supplemental written agreement between the parties. 

17. Dispute Resolution.  In the event any problems or conflicts arise in the course of the 
Services, the authorized representative of the District and the Provider shall, under best 
faith, work together to accomplish an effective resolution.  If no agreeable resolution is 
attained, the only recourse shall be termination of this MOU.   

IN WITNESS WEREOF, the parties have executed this Memorandum of Understanding on the 
date first mentioned above. 
 
PROVIDER: 
Buddhist Tzu Chi Medical Foundation 
1000 S. Garfield Ave. 
Alhambra, CA  91801 
 
 
By:________________________________ 
      William Keh 
      Chief Executive Officer 

DISTRICT: 
Santa Ana Unified School District 
1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 
Anaheim, CA 92701 
 
 
By:_________________________________ 
      Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D 
      Deputy Superintendent, Operations  



 

 

 
 
Dated:_____________________________ 

      Santa Ana Unified School District 
 
Dated:______________________________ 

  

 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

March 11, 2014 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of Orders 

$25,000 and Over for Period of February 12, 2014 through February 

25, 2014 

 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

PREPARED BY: Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores 

 
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board ratification of the Purchase Order Summary and 

Listing of Orders $25,000 and over for the period of February 12, 2014 through February 25, 

2014. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

The Purchase Order Summary consists of all orders created during the period of February 12, 

2014 through February 25, 2014. A detailed listing is also included for orders $25,000 and over 

for various items and services. These are new or revised purchase orders that have been 

previously approved on the contracts report. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

   

Ratify Purchase Order Summary and Listing of Orders $25,000 and over for the period of 

February 12, 2014 through February 25, 2014. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
SP:mm 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.10



1601 East Chestnut Avenue, Santa Ana, CA 92701-6322, (714) 558-5501 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
Audrey Yamagata-Noji, Ph.D., President • José Alfredo Hernández, J.D., Vice President 

Rob Richardson, Clerk • John Palacio, Member • Cecilia “Ceci” Iglesias, Member 

 

 

Please include in your reply any information about any civil rights complaints. 

 

 

 

 
Date:     March 4, 2014 

 

To:       Richard L. Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent 

 

From:     Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

 

Subject:  Purchase Order Summary: From 12-FEB-2014 through 25-FEB-2014 

 

 

 

Fund 01 General Fund                                      $1,022,740.40 

 

Fund 12 Child Development                                       $799.61 

 

Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund                                      $159,351.69 

 

Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund                            $65,175.49 

 

Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund                              $49,675.49 

 

Fund 29 Measure G                                             $2,012.09 

 

Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund                       $533,758.42 

 

Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund                                $118,831.84 

 

Fund 49 Capital Project Fund for Blended                     $46,800.00 

        Component Units (CFD) 

 

Fund 56 Debt Service Fund                                 $1,541,191.88 

 

Fund 68 Workers' Compensation                                $17,000.00 

 

 

                            Grand Total:                  $3,462,226.00 

 

 

 

 

Prepared By:  Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores  

Santa Ana Unified School District 
Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D.                                             Richard L. Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent                                   
Deputy Superintendent, Operations 

 
 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                        From 12-FEB-2014 through 25-FEB-2014     Page: 1 of 2 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

290221   E.A.P. TECHNOLOGY, INC. 

 Unrestricted        Equipment          INFORMATION                $40,000.00 

 Discretionary       Maintenance        TECHNOLOGY CENTER 

 Accounts            Supplies 

 

290735   CROP PRODUCTION SERVICES, INC. 

 Civic Center Rental Grounds            BUILDING SERVICES          $25,000.00 

 Fees                Maintenance 

 

291481   AT&T CALIFORNIA 

 Special Reserve                        SANTA ANA HIGH             $35,324.55 

 Fund                                   SCHOOL 

 

291482   AT&T CALIFORNIA 

 Special Reserve                        VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL         $35,324.55 

 Fund 

 

291483   AT&T CALIFORNIA 

 Special Reserve                        SEGERSTROM HIGH            $35,324.55 

 Fund                                   SCHOOL 

 

295955   NCS PEARSON, INC. 

 IASA: Title I Basic Sub-Agreements for STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT        $15,000.00 

 Grants Low-Income   Services 

 

 IASA: Title I Basic Consultant         STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT        $25,000.00 

 Grants Low-Income   Noninstructional 

 

295977   CENGAGE LEARNING dba NATIONAL GEOGRAPHIC LEARNING 

 Title III Limited   Materials &        ENGLISH LEARNER            $60,871.80 

 English Proficiency Supplies/Software  PROGRAMS & STUDENT 

 LEP Student                            ACHIEVEMENT 

 

296695   COMMLINE, INC. 

 Risk Management     Materials &        RISK MANAGEMENT            $34,275.00 

 Undesignated        Supplies/Software 

 

297000   PRB CONSTRUCTION 

 COP 2007 New                           BUILDING SERVICES          $46,800.00 

 Warehouse 

 

297025   UC REGENTS 

 IASA: Title I Basic Sub-Agreements for STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT         $3,875.00 

 Grants Low-Income   Services 

 

 IASA: Title I Basic Consultant         STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT        $25,000.00 

 Grants Low-Income   Noninstructional 

 

 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                        From 12-FEB-2014 through 25-FEB-2014     Page: 2 of 2 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

297069   NETWORK INTEGRATION COMPANY PARTNERS, INC. 

 Unrestricted        Maintenance        INFORMATION                $57,085.35 

 Discretionary       Contracts Repairs  TECHNOLOGY CENTER 

 Accounts 

 

297164   THE BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON TRUST COMPANY, N.A. 

 COP 2007            Debt Service       DISTRICT-WIDE             $666,191.88 

                     Interest 

 

 COP 2007            Other Debt Service DISTRICT-WIDE             $875,000.00 

                     Principal 

 

297187   AT&T DATACOMM, INC. dba AT&T DATACOMM 

 OPSC School                            DIAMOND ELEMENTARY        $152,080.96 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

297195   CONTROL TECHNOLOGIES WEST, INC. 

 OPSC School                            SPURGEON                   $77,475.00 

 Facilities Bond                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

  SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and over 

 

297203   NATIONAL FOOD GROUP, INC. 

 Child Nutrition:    Food Processing    NUTRITION SERVICES         $34,214.40 

 School Programs     Charges 

 

297287   MIND RESEARCH INSTITUTE 

 IASA: Title I Basic Other Contracts    STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT       $285,000.00 

 Grants Low-Income 

 

297314   INTERCOM CLOCKS & SIGNAL SERVICE 

 OPSC School                            GARFIELD ELEMENTARY        $35,444.59 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

297374   NEXUS IS, INC. 

 OPSC School                            LATHROP                   $123,996.52 

 Facilities Bond                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

297380   CONSULTING & CONTRACTED SERVICES, INC. 

 Unrestricted        Consultant         BUSINESS SERVICES          $36,800.00 

 Discretionary       Noninstructional   DIVISION 

 Accounts 

 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

March 11, 2014 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrant Listing for Period 

of February 12, 2014 through February 25, 2014 

 

ITEM: Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

PREPARED BY: Christeen Betz, Director, Accounting 

  
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board ratification of the Expenditure Summary and 

Warrant Listing for the expenditures $25,000 and over on a bi-monthly basis. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

The Expenditure Summary consists of all warrants created during the period of February 12, 

2014 through February 25, 2014.  A detailed listing for expenditures $25,000 and over is also 

included.  These items have already been submitted in the prior month’s Purchase Order report. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable  

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Ratify Expenditure Summary and Warrant Listing of expenditures over $25,000 for the period of 

February 12, 2014 through February 25, 2014. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
SP:mm 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.11



 

1601 East Chestnut Avenue, Santa Ana, CA 92701-6322, (714) 558-5501 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
Audrey Yamagata-Noji, Ph.D., President • José Alfredo Hernández, J.D., Vice President 

Rob Richardson, Clerk • John Palacio, Member • Cecilia “Ceci” Iglesias, Member 

 

 

Please include in your reply any information about any civil rights complaints. 

 

 

 
Date: February 27, 2014 

 

To: Richard L. Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent 

 

From: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations 

 

Subject: Expenditures Summary: From 12-FEB-2014 through 25-FEB-2014 

 

 

 Fund 01 General Fund                                             $2,208,153.55 

 

 Fund 12 Child Development                                            $1,374.20 

 

 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund                                             $687,362.83 

 

 Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund                                   $11,804.43 

 

 Fund 24 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Election, Series A                      $12,010.00 

          Building Fund 

 

 Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund                                     $32,296.40 

 

 Fund 29 Measure G                                                    $6,000.00 

 

 Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund                              $223,908.38 

 

 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund                                        $14,707.25 

 

 Fund 56 Debt Service Fund                                        $1,541,191.88 

 

 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation                                       $61,322.49 

 

 Fund 69 Health & Welfare                                           $438,734.11 

 

 Fund 81 Property & Liability                                        $14,229.41 

 

                                   Total Expenditures:         $5,253,094.93 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Prepared By:  Christeen Betz, Director, Accounting 

 

 

 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D.                                             Richard L. Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent                                   
Deputy Superintendent, 

Operations, CBO 

  





















 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

March 11, 2014 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Approval/Ratification of Listing of Agreements/Contracts with Santa 

Ana Unified School District and Various Consultants Submitted for 

Period of February 12, 2014 through February 25, 2014 

 

ITEM:  Consent  

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

PREPARED BY: Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores 

 
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval/ratification of the listing of 

agreements/contracts with Santa Ana Unified School District and various consultants submitted 

for the period of February 12, 2014 through February 25, 2014. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

Consultants have been requested by school sites and District staff to enhance and support 

educational programs and provide professional development to improve student achievement. 

 

The attached list identifies various consultants that will provide services throughout the District 

whose compensation is under $250,000. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

   

Approve/ratify the listing of agreements/contracts with the Santa Ana Unified School District 

and various consultants submitted for the period of February 12, 2014 through February 25, 

2014. 

 

 

 

 

 
SP:mm 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.12



1
 

 

2
0

1
3

-1
4

 L
IS

T
IN

G
 O

F 
C

O
N

SU
LT

A
N

TS
/C

O
N

TR
A

C
TE

D
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 
Su

b
m

it
ti

n
g 

D
iv

is
io

n
: 

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

al
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s 
M

ar
ch

 1
1

, 2
0

1
4

 
 

 
N

O
. 

 
N

A
M

E 
 

IM
P

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S 
FO

R
 T

H
E 

D
IS

TR
IC

T/
TY

P
E 

O
F 

SE
R

V
IC

E
 

 
D

A
TE

 
A

N
N

U
A

L 
R

EN
EW

A
L 

FU
N

D
IN

G
 

SO
U

R
C

E 
M

A
X

IM
U

M
 

N
O

T 
TO

 E
X

C
EE

D
 

 
R

EQ
. N

O
. 

 1
.  

 O
ra

n
ge

 C
o

u
n

ty
 O

p
er

a,
 In

c.
 

 R
at

if
ic

at
io

n
 

 M
o

n
te

 V
is

ta
 E

le
m

e
n

ta
ry

 S
ch

o
o

l:
  

W
ill

 p
ro

vi
d

e 
th

e 
o

p
er

a 
p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 “

Th
e 

El
ix

ir
 o

f 
Lo

ve
.”

  

 
N

o
ve

m
b

er
 1

4
, 2

0
1

3
 

 
 

Ti
tl

e 
I 

 
$

4
7

5
.0

0
 

 
1

5
6

4
2

2
  

 

 2
.  

 B
u

re
au

 o
f 

Le
ct

u
re

s 
   R

at
if

ic
at

io
n

 

 V
al

le
y 

H
ig

h
 S

ch
o

o
l:

  
W

ill
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

st
u

d
en

ts
, 

w
h

o
 

h
av

e 
a 

3
.0

 a
n

d
 p

er
fe

ct
 a

tt
e

n
d

an
ce

, 
a 

la
se

r 
lig

h
t 

sh
o

w
. 

 S
tu

d
en

ts
 w

ill
 g

et
 s

ci
en

ti
fi

c 
ex

p
la

n
at

io
n

s 
an

d
 

d
em

o
n

st
ra

ti
o

n
s 

o
f 

th
e 

la
se

r 
lig

h
ts

. 
 

 
M

ar
ch

 7
, 2

0
1

4
 

 
 

G
en

er
al

 
Fu

n
d

 

 
$

5
4

0
.0

0
 

 
1

5
6

1
5

4
 

 3
.  

 G
re

go
ry

 X
. W

h
it

m
o

re
 

 R
at

if
ic

at
io

n
 

 V
is

u
al

 P
e

rf
o

rm
in

g 
A

rt
s:

  W
ill

 r
eh

ea
rs

e 
an

d
 c

o
n

d
u

ct
 

th
e 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
H

ig
h

 S
ch

o
o

l H
o

n
o

r 
B

an
d

. 

 

 
M

ar
ch

 1
1

 -
 1

2
, 2

0
1

4
 

 

 
 

G
en

er
al

 
Fu

n
d

 

 
$

3
2

4
.0

0
 

 
1

5
6

0
8

5
 

 4
.  

 K
id

 H
ea

lt
h

y 

(O
n

eO
C

) 

   

 Sp
e

ci
al

 P
ro

je
ct

s:
  

W
ill

 c
o

n
ti

n
u

e 
to

 p
ro

vi
d

e 
tr

ai
n

in
g 

to
 

sc
h

o
o

l 
si

te
s 

in
 

fo
rm

at
io

n
 

o
f 

W
el

ln
e

ss
 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
s 

an
d

 
p

la
yg

ro
u

n
d

 
st

ru
ct

u
re

d
 

re
ce

ss
 

p
ro

gr
am

 t
o

 a
d

d
re

ss
 h

ea
lt

h
 a

n
d

 w
el

ln
e

ss
 a

t 
M

ar
ti

n
, 

P
io

 P
ic

o
, a

n
d

 W
as

h
in

gt
o

n
 e

le
m

en
ta

ry
 s

ch
o

o
ls

. 

 

 

M
ar

ch
 1

2
, 2

0
1

4
 

th
ro

u
gh

 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

4
 

 
 

P
EP

 

G
ra

n
t 

Fu
n

d
 

 

$
2

3
,2

5
0

.0
0

 

 

1
5

6
4

0
9

 

 5
.  

 A
p

p
le

, I
n

c.
 

 W
ill

ar
d

 
In

te
rm

e
d

ia
te

 
Sc

h
o

o
l:

 
 

W
ill

 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

iP
ad

 

im
p

le
m

en
ta

ti
o

n
 

tr
ai

n
in

g 
to

 
in

cr
ea

se
 

te
ac

h
er

 

kn
o

w
le

d
ge

 f
o

r 
u

si
n

g 
th

e 
iP

ad
 a

s 
a 

le
ar

n
in

g 
to

o
l 

in
 

th
e 

cl
as

sr
o

o
m

. 

 

 

M
ar

ch
 1

2
, 2

0
1

4
 

th
ro

u
gh

 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

4
 

 
 

C
O

R
E 

 

Fu
n

d
 

 

$
4

,5
0

0
.0

0
 

 

1
5

6
2

6
1

 

  



2
 

 2
0

1
3

-1
4

 L
IS

TI
N

G
 O

F 
C

O
N

SU
LT

A
N

TS
/C

O
N

TR
A

C
TE

D
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 
Su

b
m

it
ti

n
g 

D
iv

is
io

n
: 

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

al
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s 
M

ar
ch

 1
1

, 2
0

1
4

 
P

ag
e

 2
 

  
 

N
O

. 
 

N
A

M
E 

 
IM

P
LI

C
A

TI
O

N
S 

FO
R

 T
H

E 
D

IS
TR

IC
T/

TY
P

E 
O

F 
SE

R
V

IC
E

 
 

D
A

TE
 

A
N

N
U

A
L 

R
EN

EW
A

L 
FU

N
D

IN
G

 
SO

U
R

C
E 

M
A

X
IM

U
M

 
N

O
T 

TO
 E

X
C

EE
D

 
 

R
EQ

. N
O

. 

 6
. 

 Im
ag

in
e 

Le
ar

n
in

g 

 Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

al
 

Se
rv

ic
e

s:
 

A
d

d
it

io
n

al
 

Li
ce

n
se

s 
fo

r 

Im
ag

in
e 

Le
ar

n
in

g,
 i

n
 a

d
d

it
io

n
, 

th
e

 C
o

n
su

lt
an

t 
w

ill
 

p
ro

vi
d

e 
p

ro
fe

ss
io

n
al

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

en
t 

tr
ai

n
in

gs
 t

o
 s

ta
ff

 

at
 C

ar
ve

r,
 D

ia
m

o
n

d
, 

K
en

n
ed

y,
 R

o
m

er
o

-C
ru

z,
 a

n
d

 

W
al

ke
r 

el
e

m
en

ta
ry

 s
ch

o
o

ls
. 

 

M
ar

ch
 1

2
, 2

0
1

4
 

th
ro

u
gh

 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

4
 

 
 

Ti
tl

e 
I 

 

$
6

5
,7

3
6

.0
0

 

 

1
5

6
7

5
6

 

 7
. 

 Li
n

d
a 

D
ia

m
o

n
d

 
 Ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
al

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s:

  
W

ill
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

La
n

gu
ag

e 
A

rt
s-

re
la

te
d

 
se

rv
ic

e 
su

ch
 

as
 

EL
A

 
im

p
le

m
en

ta
ti

o
n

 
ch

al
le

n
ge

s 
an

d
 s

ta
te

 o
f 

EL
A

 i
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
, 

fo
cu

s 
o

n
 

el
e

m
en

ta
ry

 
gr

ad
es

, 
m

ee
ti

n
gs

 
w

it
h

 
te

ac
h

er
 

le
ad

er
sh

ip
, 

re
vi

ew
 C

C
SS

 im
p

le
m

en
ta

ti
o

n
 r

e
so

u
rc

e
s,

 
an

d
 d

is
cu

ss
io

n
s 

to
 a

 d
et

er
m

in
e 

fo
llo

w
-u

p
 p

la
n

. 
 A

 
fo

llo
w

-u
p

 w
ri

tt
en

 r
ep

o
rt

 a
n

d
 p

la
n

 o
f 

ac
ti

o
n

 w
ill

 b
e 

p
ro

vi
d

ed
 b

y 
co

n
su

lt
an

t.
  

 

 
M

ar
ch

 1
2

, 2
0

1
4

 
th

ro
u

gh
 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

4
 

 
 

G
en

er
al

 
Fu

n
d

 

 
$

1
,5

0
0

.0
0

  

 1
5

6
8

8
5

 

              



3
 

 

2
0

1
3

-1
4

 L
IS

T
IN

G
 O

F 
C

O
N

SU
LT

A
N

TS
/C

O
N

TR
A

C
TE

D
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 
Su

b
m

it
ti

n
g 

D
iv

is
io

n
: 

Su
p

p
o

rt
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s 
M

ar
ch

 1
1

, 2
0

1
4

 
 

 
N

O
. 

 
N

A
M

E 
 

IM
P

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S 
FO

R
 T

H
E 

D
IS

TR
IC

T/
TY

P
E 

O
F 

SE
R

V
IC

E
 

 
D

A
TE

 
A

N
N

U
A

L 
R

EN
EW

A
L 

FU
N

D
IN

G
 

SO
U

R
C

E 
M

A
X

IM
U

M
 

N
O

T 
TO

 E
X

C
EE

D
 

 
R

EQ
. N

O
. 

 8
. 

 W
al

te
r 

S.
 E

rn
sd

o
rf

  

 

 In
cr

ea
se

 t
o

 P
.O

. 
#2

9
0

3
0

5
. 

 W
ill

 p
ro

vi
d

e
 p

ro
gr

am
 

su
p

p
o

rt
 t

o
 E

D
 p

ro
gr

am
s 

at
 t

h
e 

se
co

n
d

ar
y 

le
ve

l.
 

 

 
M

ar
ch

 1
2

, 2
0

1
4

 
th

ro
u

gh
 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

4
 

 
 

M
en

ta
l 

H
ea

lt
h

 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
. 

 

 
$

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

  

 1
5

6
9

2
1

 

 9
.  

 Li
sa

 H
ar

tm
an

 
 W

ill
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

m
en

ta
l h

ea
lt

h
 c

o
u

n
se

lin
g 

to
 s

tu
d

en
ts

. 
 

M
ar

ch
 1

2
, 2

0
1

4
 

th
ro

u
gh

 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

4
 

 

 
 

M
en

ta
l 

H
ea

lt
h

 
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

. 

 
$

1
3

,6
0

8
.0

0
 

 1
5

6
9

6
8

 

 



 

 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

March 11, 2014 

 

Board Meeting 
  

TITLE: Approval of Intranet Network Support Services Agreement with 

Orange County Superintendent of Schools for Fiscal Years 2013–16  

 

ITEM: Consent  

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

PREPARED BY: Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores 

 Ricardo Enz, Director, Information Technology Center 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

  

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of Intranet network support services 

agreement with the Orange County Superintendent of Schools for fiscal years 2013–16. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

This agreement with the Orange County Department of Education will provide ongoing Intranet 

data connectivity services and support Districtwide.  The term of the Agreement covers a period 

of three years commencing on March 12, 2013, and ending on June 30, 2016, subject to renewals 

upon mutual written agreement.   

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

General Fund:  $ 1,500.00 per year for period of three years 

  

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

   

Authorize staff to approve Intranet network support services agreement with the Orange County 

Superintendent of Schools for fiscal years 2013–16, in the amount of $1,500,00 per year for a 

period not to exceed three years.   

 

  

 

 

 
SP:mm 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.13



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

March 11, 2014 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Approval of Internet Service Agreement with Orange County 

Superintendent of Schools for Fiscal Year 2014–15  

 

ITEM: Consent  

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

PREPARED BY: Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores 

 Ricardo Enz, Director, Information Technology Center 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

  

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of Internet service agreement with the 

Orange County Superintendent of Schools for fiscal year 2014–15. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

This agreement with the Orange County Department of Education will provide ongoing Internet 

connectivity service District-wide for the 2014–15 fiscal year.  The term of the Agreement 

covers a period of one year commencing on July 1, 2014, and ending on June 30, 2015.  The 

Orange County Superintendent of Schools receives services free of charge from the California 

K-12 High Speed Network and in-turn provides this service free of charge to the District.  

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable 

  

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

   

Authorize staff to approve Internet network service agreement with the Orange County 

Superintendent of Schools for fiscal year 2014–15.  

  

 

 

 

 

 

 
SP:mm 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.14



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

March 11, 2014 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claim 

Against Santa Ana Unified School District – File No. 13-14188 MH 

 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO  

PREPARED BY: Camille Boden, Executive Director, Risk Management  

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to reject Government Code §910 and §910.2 claim against the 

District, File No. 13-14188 MH. 

 

 

DESCRIPTION OF DAMAGE/INJURY: 

 

Claimant requests reimbursement for wrongful termination. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

   

Recommend rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 claim against the District, File No. 

13-14188 MH. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
SP:mm 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.15



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

March 11, 2014 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claim 

Against Santa Ana Unified School District – File No. 14-14849 JT  

 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO  

PREPARED BY: Camille Boden, Executive Director, Risk Management  

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to reject Government Code §910 and §910.2 claim against the 

District, File No. 14-14849 JT. 

 

 

DESCRIPTION OF DAMAGE/INJURY: 

 

Claimant requests reimbursement for damage to personal property. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

   

Recommend rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 claim against the District, File No. 

14-14849 JT. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
SP:mm 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.16



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

March 11, 2014 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claim 

Against Santa Ana Unified School District – File No. 14-14941 MH  

 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO  

PREPARED BY: Camille Boden, Executive Director, Risk Management  

 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to reject Government Code §910 and §910.2 claim against the 

District, File No. 14-14941 MH. 

 

 

DESCRIPTION OF DAMAGE/INJURY: 

 

Claimant requests reimbursement for personal injury. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

   

Recommend rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 claim against the District, File No. 

14-14941 MH. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
SP:mm 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.17



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

March 11, 2014 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claim 

Against Santa Ana Unified School District – File No. 14-14977 JT  

 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO  

PREPARED BY: Camille Boden, Executive Director, Risk Management  

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to reject Government Code §910 and §910.2 claim against the 

District, File No. 14-14977 JT. 

 

 

DESCRIPTION OF DAMAGE/INJURY: 

 

Claimant requests reimbursement for personal property. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

   

Recommend rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 claim against the District, File No. 

14-14977 JT. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
SP:mm 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.18



     AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET    

March 11, 2014 

 
 

Board Meeting 
 

 

TITLE:  Approval to Cancel Special Meeting of Board of Education on  

   March 15, 2014 

 

ITEM: Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Rick L. Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent 

PREPARED BY:   Rick L. Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent 

 
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval to cancel the special meeting of the 

Board of Education on March 15, 2014.   

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

The Board of Education may exercise its option to cancel Board meetings, due to reasons beyond 

our control.  Cancellation of Board meetings requires official action.    

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Approve the cancellation of special meeting of the Board of Education scheduled for March 15, 

2014. 
 

 

 

 

RLM/cg 

 

 

 

 
 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.19



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.20



























 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
March 11, 2014 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – 

 

Gifts, 
Grants, and Bequests 

ITEM: Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: David Haglund, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Educational Services 
PREPARED BY: David Haglund, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Educational Services 
   
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board acceptance of gifts, grants, and bequests on 
behalf of school sites and the District.  For purposes of determining the estimated value of a gift, 
the District does not perform an appraisal or other such valuation, rather simply reports the value 
of the gift as provided by the donor. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
The Board may accept any bequest or gift of money or property on behalf of the District.  While 
greatly appreciating suitable donations, the Board discourages any gifts which may directly or 
indirectly impair its commitment to provide equal educational opportunities for all District 
students.  The Board shall carefully evaluate any conditions or restrictions imposed by the donor 
in light of District philosophy and operations.  If the Board believes the District will be unable to 
fully satisfy the donor’s conditions, the gift shall not be accepted.  Gift books and instructional 
materials shall be accepted only if they meet District criteria.  At the Superintendent or 
designee’s discretion, a gift may be used at a particular school. 
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Not Applicable 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Accept gifts in accordance with Board Policy (BP) 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and Bequests
 

. 

 
 
 
DH:lr 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.21



 
 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
GIFTS RECOMMENDED FOR ACCEPTANCE – March 11, 2014 

 
 
 

 

 
For purposes of determining the estimated value of a gift, the District does not 
perform an appraisal or other such valuation, rather simply reports the value of the 
gift as provided by the donor. 

 
 
 

DH:lr 

 
School: 

 
Gift: 

 
Amount: 

 
Donor: 

 
Used for: 

 
Godinez 
Fundamental 
High School 

 $1,000 Shea/Ergo Family 
Trust 
Walnut Creek 
 

2014 Cheerleader 
Nationals 
 

March 11, 
2014 
donations 

 $1,000   

2014 Total 
donations 

$37,819 
 

$38,819   







rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
2.0





1 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 13/14-3005 1 

 2 

BOARD OF EDUCATION  3 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 4 

ORANGE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 5 

AUTHORIZATION TO INCREASE STATUTORY SCHOOL FEES IMPOSED ON 6 

RESIDENTIAL AND COMMERCIAL/INDUSTRIAL CONSTRUCTION PURSUANT 7 

TO EDUCATION CODE SECTION 17620 AND GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 8 

65995 9 

 10 
WHEREAS, the Board of Education (“Board”) of the Santa Ana Unified School District 11 

(“District”) provides for the educational needs for Grade K-12 students within the City of Santa 12 
Ana, City of Irvine, City of Tustin, City of Costa Mesa, City of Newport Beach (“Cities”), and 13 
unincorporated portions of the County of Orange(“County”); and  14 

 15 
WHEREAS, on January 22, 2014, the State Allocation Board authorized an adjustment 16 

in the statutory school fee amounts for unified school districts pursuant to Government Code 17 
Section 65995(b)(3) to Three and 36/100 Dollars ($3.36) per square foot for assessable space of 18 
residential construction (“Residential Statutory School Fees”),  Thirty-Five Cents ($0.35) per 19 
square foot for hotel/motel construction, and Fifty-Four Cents ($0.54) per square foot of 20 
chargeable covered and enclosed space for the other categories of new commercial/industrial 21 
construction, (collectively “Statutory School Fees”), as long as such increases are properly 22 
justified by the District pursuant to law; and 23 

 24 
WHEREAS, residential and commercial/industrial construction continues to generate 25 

additional students for the District’s schools and the District is required to provide school 26 
facilities (“School Facilities”) to accommodate those students; and  27 

 28 
WHEREAS, overcrowded schools within the District have an impact on the District’s 29 

ability to provide an adequate quality education and negatively impact the educational 30 
opportunities for the District’s students; and 31 

 32 
WHEREAS, the District does not have sufficient funds available for the construction or 33 

reconstruction of the School Facilities, including acquisition of sites, construction of permanent 34 
School Facilities, and acquisition of interim School Facilities, to accommodate students from 35 
residential and commercial/industrial construction; and 36 

 37 
WHEREAS, the Board has received and considered reports entitled, “Residential 38 

Development School Fee Justification Study and Commercial/Industrial Development School 39 
Fee Justification Study (“Studies”) which include information, documentation, and analysis of 40 
the School Facilities needs of the District, including:  (a) the purpose of the Statutory School 41 
Fees; (b) the use to which the Statutory School Fees are to be put; (c) the nexus (roughly 42 
proportional and reasonable relationship) between the residential and commercial/industrial 43 
construction and (1) the use for Statutory School Fees, (2) the need for School Facilities, (3) the 44 
cost of School Facilities and the amount of Statutory School Fees from residential and 45 
commercial/industrial construction; (d) a determination of the impact of the increased number of 46 
employees anticipated to result from the commercial/industrial construction (by category) upon 47 
the cost of providing School Facilities within the District; (e) an evaluation and projection of the 48 



2 
 

number of students that will be generated by residential construction; (f) the School Facilities 49 
that will be required to serve such students; and (g) the cost of such School Facilities; and  50 

 51 
WHEREAS, the Studies pertaining to the Statutory School Fees and to the capital 52 

facilities needs of the District has been available to the public for at least ten (10) days before the 53 
Board considered at a regularly scheduled public meeting the increase in the Statutory School 54 
Fees; and 55 

 56 
WHEREAS, all notices of the proposed increase in the Statutory School Fees have been 57 

given in accordance with applicable law; and  58 
 59 
WHEREAS, a public hearing was duly held at a regularly scheduled meeting of the 60 

Board relating to the proposed increase in the Statutory School Fees on March 11, 2014; and 61 
 62 
WHEREAS, as to the Statutory School Fees, Education Code Section 17621 provides 63 

that the adoption, increase or imposition of any fee, charge, dedication, or other requirement, 64 
pursuant to Education Code Section 17620 shall not be subject to the California Environmental 65 
Quality Act, Division 13 (commencing with Section 21000) of the Public Resources Code. 66 

 67 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF 68 

THE SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT AS FOLLOWS: 69 
 70 
Section 1. That the Board accepts and adopts the Studies. 71 
 72 
Section 2. That the Board finds that the purpose of the Statutory School Fees 73 

imposed upon residential construction are to fund the additional School Facilities required to 74 
serve the students generated by the residential construction upon which the Statutory School 75 
Fees are imposed. 76 

 77 
Section 3. That the Board finds that the Statutory School Fees imposed on residential 78 

construction will be used only to finance those School Facilities described in the Studies and 79 
related documents, and that these School Facilities are required to serve the students generated 80 
by the residential construction within the District; and that the use of the Statutory School Fees 81 
will include construction or acquisition of additional School Facilities, remodeling existing 82 
School Facilities to add additional classrooms, and technology, and acquiring and installing 83 
additional portable classrooms and related School Facilities, with the specific location of new 84 
schools, remodeling of existing School Facilities, and additional portables to be determined 85 
based on the residence of the students being generated by such residential construction, as well 86 
as any required central administrative and support facilities, within the District. 87 

 88 
Section 4. That the Board finds that there is a roughly proportional, reasonable 89 

relationship between the use of the Statutory School Fees and the residential construction within 90 
the District because the Statutory School Fees imposed on residential construction by this 91 
Resolution will be used to fund School Facilities that will be used to serve the students generated 92 
by such residential construction. 93 

 94 
Section 5. That the Board finds that there is a roughly proportional, reasonable 95 

relationship between the residential construction upon which the Statutory School Fees are 96 
imposed, and the need for additional School Facilities in the District because new students will 97 



3 
 

be generated from residential construction within the District and the District does not have 98 
student capacity in the existing School Facilities to accommodate these students. 99 

 100 
Section 6. That the Board finds that the amount of the Statutory School Fees imposed 101 

on residential construction as set forth in this Resolution is roughly proportional and reasonably 102 
related to, and does not exceed the cost of, providing the School Facilities required to serve the 103 
students generated by such residential construction within the District. 104 

 105 
Section 7. That the Board finds that the purpose of the Statutory School Fees 106 

imposed on new commercial/industrial construction is to fund the additional School Facilities 107 
required to serve the students generated by the new commercial/industrial construction upon 108 
which the Commercial/Industrial Fees are imposed. 109 

 110 
Section 8. That the Board finds that the Statutory School Fees imposed on new 111 

commercial/industrial construction (by category) will be used only to finance those School 112 
Facilities described in the Studies and related documents and that these School Facilities are 113 
required to serve the students generated by such new commercial/industrial construction; and 114 
that the use of the Statutory School Fees will include construction or acquisition of additional 115 
School Facilities, remodeling existing School Facilities to add additional classrooms and 116 
technology, and acquiring and installing additional portable classrooms and related facilities, 117 
with the specific location of new schools, remodeling of existing School Facilities, and 118 
additional portables to be determined based on the residence of the students being generated by 119 
such new commercial/ industrial construction, as well as any required central administrative and 120 
support facilities within the District. 121 

 122 
Section 9. That the Board finds that there is a roughly proportional, reasonable 123 

relationship between the use of the Statutory School Fees and new commercial/industrial 124 
construction by category within the District because the Statutory School Fees imposed on 125 
commercial/industrial construction by this Resolution will be used to fund School Facilities 126 
which will be used to serve the students generated by such new commercial/industrial 127 
construction. 128 

 129 
Section 10. That the Board finds that there is a roughly proportional, reasonable 130 

relationship between the new commercial/industrial construction by category, upon which the 131 
Statutory School Fees are imposed, and the need for additional School Facilities in the District 132 
because new students will be generated from new commercial/industrial construction within the 133 
District and the District does not have student capacity in the existing School Facilities to 134 
accommodate these students. 135 

 136 
Section 11. That the Board finds that the amount of the Statutory School Fees imposed 137 

on new commercial/industrial construction by category as set forth in this Resolution is roughly 138 
proportional and reasonably related to and does not exceed the cost of providing the School 139 
Facilities required to serve the students generated by such new commercial/industrial 140 
construction within the District. 141 

 142 
Section 12.  That the Board finds that a separate fund (“Fund”) of the District and two 143 

or more sub-funds (“Sub-Funds”) have been created or are authorized to be established for all 144 
monies received by the District for the deposit of Statutory School Fees and mitigation payments 145 
(“Mitigation Payments”) imposed on construction within the District and that said Fund and Sub-146 



4 
 

Funds at all times have been separately maintained, except for temporary investments, with other 147 
funds of the District as authorized by law. 148 

 149 
Section 13. That the Board finds that the monies of the separate Fund or the separate 150 

Sub-Funds described in Section 12, consisting of the proceeds of Statutory School Fees and 151 
Mitigation Payments have been imposed for the purposes of constructing and reconstructing 152 
those School Facilities necessitated by residential and/or commercial/industrial construction, and 153 
thus, these monies may be expended for all those purposes permitted by applicable law.  The 154 
Statutory School Fees may also be expended by the District for the costs of performing any study 155 
or otherwise making the findings and determinations required under subdivisions (a), (b), and (d) 156 
of Section 66001 of the Government Code.  In addition, the District may also retain, as 157 
appropriate, an amount not to exceed in any fiscal year, three percent (3%) of the fees collected 158 
in that fiscal year pursuant to Education Code Section 17620 for reimbursement of the 159 
administrative costs incurred by the District in collecting the Statutory School Fees. 160 

 161 
Section 14. That the Board hereby increases the Statutory School Fees as a condition 162 

of approval of residential development projects and imposes the Statutory School Fees on such 163 
development projects in the following amounts: 164 

 165 
a. Three and 36/100 Dollars ($3.36) per square foot of assessable space for new 166 

residential construction, including residential projects, manufactured homes and mobile homes as 167 
authorized under Education Code Section 17625, and including residential construction or 168 
reconstruction other than new construction where such construction or reconstruction results in 169 
an increase of assessable space, as defined in Government Code Section 65995, in excess of five 170 
hundred (500) square feet. 171 
 172 

b. Fifty-Four Cents ($0.54) per square foot of assessable space, for new residential 173 
construction used exclusively for the housing of senior citizens, as described in Section 51.3 of 174 
the Civil Code or as described in subdivision (k) of Section 1596.2 of the Health and Safety 175 
Code or a multi level facility as described in paragraph 9 of subdivision (d) of Government Code 176 
Section 15432 or any mobile home or manufactured home that is located within a mobile home 177 
park, subdivision, cooperative or condominium for mobile homes limited to older persons as 178 
defined by the Federal Fair Housing Amendments of 1988. 179 

 180 
Section 15. That this Board hereby increases the Statutory School Fees as a condition 181 

of approval of new commercial/industrial construction projects and levies the Statutory School 182 
Fees on such development projects in the following amounts per square foot of chargeable 183 
covered and enclosed space for the following categories of commercial/industrial construction: 184 

 185 
Retail and Services:     Fifty-Four Cents ($0.54) 186 
Office      Fifty-Four Cents ($0.54) 187 
Research and Development   Fifty-Four Cents ($0.54) 188 
Industrial/Warehouse/Manufacturing  Fifty-Four Cents ($0.54) 189 
Hospitals     Fifty-Four Cents ($0.54) 190 
Hotel/Motel     Thirty-Five Cents ($0.35) 191 
 192 
 193 
 194 



5 
 

Section 16. That the proceeds of the Statutory School Fees increased and established 195 
pursuant to this Resolution shall continue to be deposited into those Sub-Funds of the Funds 196 
identified in Section 12 of this Resolution, the proceeds of which shall be used exclusively for 197 
the purpose for which the Statutory School Fees are to be collected, including, as to Statutory 198 
School Fees, accomplishing any study, findings or determinations required by subdivisions (a), 199 
(b) and (d) of Section 66001 of the Government Code, or retaining an amount not to exceed in 200 
any fiscal year, three percent (3%) of the fees collected in that fiscal year pursuant to Education 201 
Code Section 17620 for reimbursement of the administrative costs incurred by the District in 202 
collecting the Statutory School Fees or in financing the described Studies or in defending the 203 
imposition of Statutory School Fees. 204 

 205 
Section 17. That the District’s Superintendent, or designee, is directed to cause a copy 206 

of this Resolution to be delivered to the building officials of the City and the County along with a 207 
copy of all the supporting documentation referenced herein and a map of the District clearly 208 
indicating the boundaries thereof, advising the City and the County that residential and 209 
commercial/ industrial construction is subject to the Statutory School Fees increased pursuant to 210 
this Resolution and requesting that no building permit or approval for occupancy be issued by 211 
any of these entities for any residential development project, mobile home or manufactured home 212 
subject to the Statutory School Fees absent a certification of compliance (“Certificate of 213 
Compliance”) from the District demonstrating compliance of such project with the requirements 214 
of the Statutory School Fees, nor that any building permit be issued for any nonresidential 215 
construction absent a certification from this District of compliance with the requirements of the 216 
applicable Statutory School Fees.  217 

 218 
Section 18. That the Board hereby adopts and establishes the procedures that permit 219 

the party against whom the Commercial/Industrial Fees are imposed the opportunity for a 220 
hearing to appeal that imposition of Commercial/Industrial Fees for commercial/industrial 221 
construction as stated in Education Code Section 17621 and Government Code Section 66020 222 
and 66021. 223 

 224 
Section 19. That the Superintendent is authorized to cause a Certificate of Compliance 225 

to be issued for each development project, mobile home and manufactured home for which there 226 
is compliance with the requirement for payment of the Statutory School Fees in the amounts 227 
specified by this Resolution.  In the event a Certificate of Compliance is issued for the payment 228 
of Statutory School Fees for a development project, mobile home or manufactured home and it is 229 
later determined that the statement or other representation made by an authorized party 230 
concerning the development project as to square footage is untrue or in the event the zoning is 231 
declared invalid, then such Certificate of Compliance shall automatically terminate, and the 232 
appropriate City or County shall be so notified. 233 

 234 
Section 20. That no statement or provision set forth in this Resolution, or referred to 235 

therein shall be construed to repeal any preexisting fee or mitigation amount previously imposed 236 
by the District on any residential or nonresidential construction. Notwithstanding the preceding, 237 
if the District adopts alternative school facilities fees for residential construction pursuant to 238 
Government Code Sections 65995.5, 65995.6 and/or 65995.7 (“Alternative School Facilities 239 
Fees”), the District is hereby authorized to collect the Alternative School Facilities Fees in lieu of 240 
the Statutory School Fee with respect to residential construction.  If the Alternative School 241 
Facilities Fees should lapse or be terminated, then the Statutory School Fees shall be collected 242 
for residential construction at the amount set forth in this Resolution. 243 



6 
 

 244 
Section 21. That if any portion or provision hereof is held invalid, the remainder 245 

hereof is intended to be and shall remain valid.  246 
 247 
Section 22. That the increase in the District’s Statutory School Fees will become 248 

effective sixty (60) days from the date of this Resolution unless a separate resolution increasing 249 
the fees immediately on an urgency basis is adopted by the Board. 250 

PASSED AND ADOPTED, by the Governing Board on March 11, 2014 upon motion of 251 

member ______________ and duly seconded, the foregoing Resolution was adopted by the 252 

following vote: 253 

 254 

AYES: 255 

NOES: 256 

ABSENT 257 

 258 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA) 259 

   ) ss: 260 

COUNTY OF Orange ) 261 

 262 

 263 

I, Audrey Yamagata-Noji, Ph.D., President of the Board of Education of the Santa Ana Unified 264 

School District of Orange County, California, hereby certify that the above and foregoing 265 

Resolution was duly adopted by the said Board at a regular meeting thereof held on the 11th day 266 

of March, 2014 and passed by a vote of ___________ of said Board. 267 

 268 

 269 

 270 

______________________________________________________ 271 

    Audrey Yamagata-Noji, Ph.D., President of the Governing Board 272 

for the Santa Ana Unified School District 273 

 274 

 275 

I, Rob Richardson, Clerk of the Board of Education of the Santa Ana Unified School District of 276 

Orange County, California, hereby certify that the above and foregoing Resolution was duly 277 

adopted by the said Board at a regular meeting thereof held on the 11th day of March, 2014, and 278 

passed by a vote of ___________ of said Board. 279 

 280 

_______________________________________________________ 281 

 Rob Richardson, Clerk of the Board of Education of the Santa Ana 282 

Unified School District  283 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

March 11, 2014 

 

Board Meeting 
   

TITLE: Certification of Second Interim Financial Status (Positive)  

 

ITEM: Action 

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

 Tony Wold, Ed.D., Executive Director, Business Operations 

PREPARED BY: Swandayani Singgih, Director, Budget 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board certification of the Second Interim financial 

status “positive” report.  Education Code Section 42130 requires district superintendents to 

prepare and submit two interim financial reports to governing boards.  A certification by the 

Governing Board concerning the financial stability of the District is required to be submitted to 

the County Superintendent of Schools. 
 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

Education Code Section 42131 requires the Board to certify whether or not the District is able to 

meet its financial obligations for the remainder of this fiscal year and for the subsequent two 

fiscal years based on the financial information known as of January 31, 2014. 

 

The report shows that the District will be able to merit its financial obligations through the 

remainder of this fiscal year or for the subsequent two years. However, the District will still need 

to address its structural deficits. 
 

The District Certification of Interim Report sheet, upon acceptance by the Board, will be 

forwarded to the Orange County Department of Education as required.  The detailed General 

Fund schedules for attendance, revenues, expenditures, cash flow, and criteria and standards 

summary review will also be forwarded. 

 
 

FUNDING: 
 

Not Applicable 

 
 

RECOMMENDATION: 
 

Certify the District financial status as (Positive).   

 

 
SP:mm 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
3.0



Rick L.  Mil ler,  Ph.D.,  
Superintendent

Stefanie P.  Phi l l ips,  Ed.D. ,  
Deputy Superintendent,  Operat ions/CBO

Tony Wold,  Ed.D. ,  
Execut ive Director,  Business Operat ions

Swandayani Singgih,  
Director,  Budget

Christeen Betz ,  
Director,  Accounting

2013-14 SECOND 
INTERIM

(FINANCIAL INFORMATION AS OF JANUARY 31 ,  2014)

MARCH 11, 2014



1. 2013-14 Second Interim Report –
Recommended Positive Certification

2. Adjustments to Multi-Year Projections

3. Next Steps

2

TONIGHT’S GOAL



 Local Control Funding Formula revenue is included in 
the second interim

 A new reserve line for LCFF/LCAP implementation 
has been added
 LCFF funding will be implemented over the next 8 years
 Internal and External Forums are gathering input to outline 

priorities

 Additional Expenditures for 2014-15 are included
 Staffing for grades K-8 based on existing class size ratios and 

grade level changes
 Additional Special Education staffing
 Increased Health and Welfare costs (District portion)

2013-14 SECOND INTERIM

3



 The District projects 21% gap funding for the LCFF 
for the 2014-15 school year

 The multi-year projection incorporates the additional 
ongoing LCFF funding
 Expenditures will be based upon priorities determined by 

the LCAP process

 Impact of potential collective bargaining agreements 
are not included

 Recommended positive self-certification

2013-14 MULTI-YEAR PROJECTION

4



ENDING FUND BALANCE 
UNRESTRICTED (STATE FUNDS)

MULTI-YEAR PROJECTIONS 
@ 2ND INTERIM 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16

REVENUE $355,076,380 $394,453,290 $414,479,429

EXPENDITURES $300,723,655 $305,353,578 $312,525,418
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES ($70,825,912) ($76,274,885) ($80,138,717)

NET INCREASE/DECREASE (DEFICIT SPENDING) ($16,473,187) $13,180,278 $21,815,293

BEGINNING BALANCE $39,745,454 $23,272,266 $36,452,545

DEFICIT SPENDING / SURPLUS ($16,473,187) $13,180,278 $21,815,293
ENDING BALANCE $23,272,266 $36,452,545 $58,267,838

COMPONENTS OF ENDING BALANCE: 

NON SPENDABLE $1,150,000 $1,150,000 $1,150,000
ECONOMIC UNCERTAINTIES (2% RESERVE) $9,974,752 $10,040,917 $10,030,482
LCFF/LCAP IMPLEMENTATION YEAR 1 $12,147,513 $12,147,513 $12,147,513
LCFF/LCAP IMPLEMENTATION YEAR 2 $0 $13,114,113 $13,114,113
LCFF/LCAP IMPLEMENTATION YEAR 3 $0 $0 $21,825,729

5



The Governor’s May Revision will be released 
the second week of May
The District’s 2014-15 revenue projections will be 

adjusted based on the Governor’s revised budget 
proposal and incorporated in the Adopted Budget

LCAP Internal and External Stakeholders are 
meeting to identify priorities and;

Bring a plan to the Board for approval for 
inclusion in the budget

NEXT STEPS

6



7

NEXT STEPS - BUDGET

Date Event or Activity

March – April 
2014

LCAP Internal and External Forums

May 2014 Governor’s May Budget Revision

May 2014 LCAP Preliminary Plan Board Approval

June 2014 Final LCAP Plan and Budget Public Hearing and 
Adoption by Board



8

QUESTIONS?



 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
March 11, 2014 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: Acknowledgement of Educational Partnership with Bowers Museum 
 
ITEM: Action 
SUBMITTED BY: David Haglund, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Educational Services 
PREPARED BY: David Haglund, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Educational Services 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of the agenda item is to acknowledge an educational partnership with Bowers 
Museum in Santa Ana, California.   
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
Bowers Museum first opened its doors in 1936 devoted primarily to the history of Orange 
County.  Today, the museum offers exhibitions, lectures, art classes, travel programs, children’s 
art and music education program and school tours.  The school tours and art classes are aligned 
with state content standards for history/social science and language arts and the new core 
curriculum.   
 
The partnership will focus on enhancing and developing the educational components of these 
opportunities within a shared authority construct in which both Bowers and District staff are 
“educators” and “learners.”  This type of collaboration will elevate numerous opportunities for 
District students, teachers, staff and the community, and enrich the exchange of cultural 
experiences.   
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Not Applicable 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Acknowledgement of Educational Partnership with Bowers Museum 
 
 
DH:lr 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
4.0



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
5.0



 

Independent Consultant Contract (Energy Consultant Services) – SAUSD – Cenergistic  Page 1 

INDEPENDENT CONSULTANT CONTRACT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 
(ENERGY CONSULTANT SERVICES) 

 
This Independent Consultant Contract for Professional Services (“Contract”) is made and entered into as of the 
_____ day of    , 2014 by and between the Santa Ana Unified School District, a California public 
school district (“District”) and Cenergistic, Inc., a corporation organized under the laws of the State of Texas 
(“Consultant”).  The District and Consultant may be referred to individually as “Party” or collectively as the 
“Parties.”  
 
WHEREAS, the District is in need of consulting services to deliver and implement a customized, comprehensive 
energy conservation program; and 
 
WHEREAS, Consultant desires to provide consulting services to the District to deliver and implement a customized, 
comprehensive energy conservation program; and 
 
WHEREAS, the District is authorized by Section 53060 of the California Government Code to contract with and 
employ any persons for the furnishing of special services and advice in financial, economic, accounting, 
engineering, legal or administrative matters, if those persons are specially trained and experienced and competent 
to perform the special services required; and 
 
WHEREAS, Consultant represents that it is specially trained and has the expertise and experience to perform the 
services set forth in this Contract; and 
 
WHEREAS, Consultant agrees to perform the services described in this Contract in accordance with the standards 
of its profession and in accordance with the terms of this Contract. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, the Parties agree as follows: 
 
1. Services.  The Consultant shall provide the services as described in Exhibit "A," attached hereto and 

incorporated herein by this reference (“Services” or “Work”).  The scope of services will generally consist of 
the following:   

 
1.1 Subject to the District’s responsibilities to substantially implement the Program as set out in paragraph 

14.1(c) below, perform all related services to  implement a customized, comprehensive organizational, 
behavior based energy conservation program (“Program”), including without limitation education, onsite 
training, action planning, ongoing facility assessment, energy accounting, measurement and verification, 
and other conservation-related services. The Program does not include capital improvements or building 
grade audits for the purpose of capital improvements or retrofits. 

  
2. Term.  Consultant shall commence providing Services under this Contract on April 1, 2014 (“Start Date”), and 

the term for these Services shall expire on the due date for the Performance Fee payment for the last month 
of the Fifth Year (“Term”).  To the extent the QuickStart period (as defined below) is extended, the Term shall 
be extended by a comparable length of time. Except for modifying the Term based upon the extension of the 
QuickStart as set out below, the Contract’s Term may be extended only by mutual written consent by the 
Parties. 
 
2.1. Quickstart Period.  The District shall not pay any Performance Fees to Cenergistic during the 

“QuickStart” period, which begins on the Start Date and ends December 31, 2014, or on such later 
date as determined by Cenergistic.   
 

2.2. Reporting Period and Performance Year.  Each reporting period will be a 12 month period 
(“Performance Year”). The first Performance Year will begin after the energy specialists start work and 
the QuickStart period ends (“First Year”), and each Performance Year is consecutively named. The 
“Second Year” means the 12 month reporting period following the end of the First Year, the “Third 



 

Independent Consultant Contract (Energy Consultant Services) – SAUSD – Cenergistic  Page 2 

Year” follows the Second Year, and so on. The Contract includes five (5) “Performance Years.” Using 
the Software, Savings shall be calculated for each Performance Year in comparison to the Base Year in 
accordance with the Measurement and Verification Plan attached as Exhibit “B”.     

 
3. Submittal of Documents.  The Consultant shall not commence the Work under this Contract until the 

Consultant has submitted and the District has approved the certificate(s) and affidavit(s), and the 
endorsement(s) of insurance required as indicated below:   

 
  X  Signed Contract  
  X  Workers' Compensation Certification 
  X  Insurance Certificates and Endorsements 
  X  W-9 Form 
 
4. Compensation.  District shall pay Consultant according to the following terms and conditions:  
 

4.1. Billing Audit Contingent Fees During QuickStart Period.  During the QuickStart period, the District 
shall not pay or become obligated to pay Consultant any “Performance Fee (as defined below).”  
However, the District shall pay Cenergistic a fee in an amount equal to 50% multiplied by the amount 
of any refund or credit that the District receives during the QuickStart from a third party provider of 
energy as a result of the Program billing audit (“Billing Audit Contingent Fees”). Any such refund or 
credit received during the Fee Period (as defined below) shall be payable according to paragraph 7(b). 
Cenergistic shall submit a Billing Audit Contingent Fees billing statement, if any, at the start of the First 
Performance Year. Payment is due no later than 30 days after the District receives the billing 
statement. 
 

4.2. Performance Fee.  Consultant’s performance fee is based on the “Total Savings” (as defined in Exhibit 
“A”) that the Program achieves during the five Performance Years (“Fee Period”).  For each month 
during the Fee Period, the District shall pay Consultant a fee in an amount equal to fifty percent (50%) 
of the Total Savings for that month (“Performance Fee”).  Consultant shall submit a Performance Fee 
billing statement to the District for each month during the Fee Period.   

 
4.3. Payment for the Work shall be made no later than forty (40) days after the District receives the billing 

statement (“due date”) unless the billing statement is reasonably disputed by the District prior to the 
due date. 
 

4.4. Although not part of compensation to Consultant, the District acknowledges here that it must 
purchase a license for the software program EnergyCAP energy accounting software program from 
EnergyCAP, Inc., as more specifically detailed in Exhibit “A.” 

 
5. Expenses.  District shall not be liable to Consultant for any costs or expenses paid or incurred by Consultant in 

performing services for District, except as follows:   
 

5.1. Not applicable.  
 
6. Materials.  Consultant shall furnish, at its own expense, all labor, materials, equipment, supplies and other 

items necessary to complete the services to be provided pursuant to this Contract, except as follows:  
 

6.1. Not applicable.  
 

7. Savings Guarantee.  Consultant shall reimburse the District for the difference if the District’s Costs (as defined 
below) exceed its Total Savings, computed from the Start Date to the end of any Performance Year during the 
Term (“Savings Guarantee”).  Due to the cumulative nature of the Savings Guarantee it is necessary to specify 
that Consultant shall not make reimbursement for amounts that Cenergistic has already paid or reimbursed 
for a prior Performance Year. To be eligible for the Savings Guarantee the District must have substantially 



 

Independent Consultant Contract (Energy Consultant Services) – SAUSD – Cenergistic  Page 3 

implemented the Program.   The “District’s Costs” means the total amounts paid for initial and renewal costs 
of the Software, and the Performance Fees.  Consultant shall pay the District a required reimbursement no 
later than 90 days after the results for the prior Performance Year have been finalized by Consultant and its 
Energy Specialists and approved by the Program Liaison. 
 

8. Independent Contractor.  Consultant, in the performance of this Contract, shall be and act as an independent 
contractor.  Consultant understands and agrees that it and all of its employees shall not be considered 
officers, employees, agents, partner, or joint venture of the District, and are not entitled to benefits of any 
kind or nature normally provided employees of the District and/or to which District's employees are normally 
entitled, including, but not limited to, State Unemployment Compensation or Worker's Compensation.  
Consultant shall assume full responsibility for payment of all federal, state and local taxes or contributions, 
including unemployment insurance, social security and income taxes with respect to Consultant's employees.  
In the performance of the work herein contemplated, Consultant is an independent contractor or business 
entity, with the sole authority for controlling and directing the performance of the details of the work, District 
being interested only in the results obtained. 

 
9. Designated Representatives.  The Consultant shall coordinate with District personnel and/or its designated 

representatives as may be reasonable and mutually agreed.   
 
10. Performance of Services. 

 
10.1. Standard of Care.  Consultant represents that Consultant has the qualifications and ability to perform 

the Services in a professional manner, without the advice, control or supervision of District.  
Consultant's services will be performed, findings obtained, reports and recommendations prepared in 
accordance with generally and currently accepted principles and practices of its profession for services 
to California school districts.  

 
10.2. Meetings.  Consultant and District agree to participate in regular meetings to discuss strategies, 

timetables, implementations of services, and any other issues deemed relevant to the operation of 
Consultant’s performance of services.  Consultant is responsible for identifying the frequency, 
attendees and agendas necessary to conduct effective meetings, the schedule of which will be 
reasonably approved by the District.  District may also request meetings as it feels appropriate and 
necessary.  Consultant shall attend meetings as may be reasonably requested by District.   

 
10.3. District Approval.  The Baseline Period, Annual Savings Determination and any adjustments to the 

Baseline Period shall be mutually agreeable by the District and Consultant. Agreement shall not be 
unreasonably withheld.  

 
11. Originality of Services.  Except as to standard generic details and information in the public domain, Consultant 

agrees that all technologies, formulae, procedures, processes, methods, writings, ideas, dialogue, 
compositions, recordings, teleplays and video productions prepared for, written for, or submitted to the 
District and/or used in connection with this Contract, shall be Consultant’s protected proprietary information 
and Intellectual Property and nothing shall be included in the District’s Program that is being used illegally or 
that is the protected Intellectual Property of a third party.   

 
12. Copyright/Trademark/Patent.  (a) The District will have access to and use of Consultant’s energy management 

program as well as materials that are copyrighted, trade secrets and other information that is proprietary to 
Cenergistic (collectively “Proprietary Information”). Furthermore, the Proprietary Information also includes all 
database files created using the Software. (b) The District agrees that the Proprietary Information (including all 
copies) continues to be Consultant’s property and should be kept confidential to the full extent permitted by 
law. The District shall give Consultant written notice and an opportunity to respond if the District receives a 
third party request for Proprietary Information. The District shall not disclose the Proprietary Information to 
any unauthorized person or use it outside of the District or this contract. The District shall assist Cenergistic in 
the protection of the Proprietary Information. The District’s obligations under this paragraph survive 



 

Independent Consultant Contract (Energy Consultant Services) – SAUSD – Cenergistic  Page 4 

termination of this contract. (c) While under contract with Consultant and for a period of two years following 
the termination of this contract, the District will not solicit, hire or retain any Cenergistic employees or 
contractors for employment or other work at or for the District.   

 
13. Audit.  To the extent required by California law, and without waiving any protected proprietary processes, 

information or Intellectual Property rights,  all documents and records pertaining to utility expenses, baseline, 
adjustments to the baseline and savings calculations (“business operations”) shall be  subject to audit by the 
District.  This right to audit shall not include Consultant’s personal financial information or records. Consultant 
shall establish and maintain the referenced books, records, and systems of account, in accordance with 
generally accepted industry principles, reflecting all business operations of Consultant transacted under this 
Contract.  Consultant shall retain these books, records, and systems of account referenced herein during the 
Term of this Contract and for five (5) years after the Contract Term ends.  Consultant shall permit the District 
to audit, examine, and make excerpts, copies, and transcripts from all referenced books and records, and to 
make audit(s) of all billing statements, invoices, records, and other data referenced above that are related to 
the Services covered by this Contract.  District Audit(s) may be performed at any time, provided that the 
District shall give reasonable prior notice (e.g., seven days) to Consultant and shall conduct audit(s) during 
Consultant’s normal business hours, unless Consultant otherwise consents. Nothing contained herein shall be 
interpreted to allow a third party (non- District employee) access to Consultant’s Intellectual Property 
(including proprietary processes, documents or procedures).  

 
14. Termination.   
 

14.1 District Termination for Convenience or Lack of Substantial Implementation.   
 (a) As provided in this contract Cenergistic anticipates a long-term relationship and remains committed to 

the District through the Term and beyond. However, the District may terminate this contract for any reason 

and without cause as provided in this paragraph. Also, Cenergistic may terminate this contract in the event 

that even after notice and an opportunity to remedy the District is not substantially implementing the 

Program (as defined below). In either instance, the District must pay a Work Fee to compensate Cenergistic for 

its Intellectual Property, the work performed by Cenergistic and for the benefits received by the District (and 

not as a penalty) (“Work Fee”), with the calculation based upon the date of termination, as follows:  

Quick Start through the end of Performance 
Year One 

a. Payment for the value of Cenergistic’s 

Intellectual Property and the continuing 

benefits of the program after termination: 15% 

of Projected Performance Year One Total Gross 

Savings per the Cenergistic matrix; plus 

b. $700 per day, for each Cenergistic employee 

on-site from Start Date through the 

termination date to cover direct and indirect 

costs 

Performance Years Two through Four An amount equal to the preceding twelve months’ 
Performance Fees 

Performance Year Five The lesser of: (a) the remaining projected fees for 
Performance Year 5 per the Cenergistic matrix; or, (b) an 
amount equal to the preceding four months 
Performance Fees 

 

 



 

Independent Consultant Contract (Energy Consultant Services) – SAUSD – Cenergistic  Page 5 

(b) To validly exercise its right to terminate during the Term for any reason and without cause 

(including if there is no appropriation of funding or for any other termination that is not based on Cenergistic’s 

failure to perform its material obligations under this contract) (a “Termination for Convenience”), the District 

shall provide Cenergistic with at least 60 days prior written notice and shall promptly pay Cenergistic (1) a 

Work Fee, plus (2) an amount equal to the unpaid Monthly Performance Fees and Billing Audit Contingent 

Fees, if any, but only through the termination effective date. The District’s right to terminate for convenience 

does not limit the rights and remedies of the District. More specifically, if Cenergistic fails to perform its 

material obligations under this contract, the District’s legal rights and remedies are not limited by the terms of 

this paragraph. If the District contends Cenergistic has committed a material breach of the contract, the 

District will provide written notice to Cenergistic specifically describing the breach and giving Cenergistic a 

reasonable opportunity and time (not less than 30 days) to cure the claimed breach before taking other 

action. If the material breach is not remedied by Cenergistic following the notice as set out above, the District 

may terminate this contract without any obligation to pay a Work Fee. 

(c) Substantial Implementation. If Cenergistic reasonably determines that the District is not 

substantially implementing the Program, Cenergistic shall give the District written notice of its determination 

(including specific details supporting Cenergistic’s determination and specific recommendations for 

appropriate District action) and, at Cenergistic’s discretion, the Performance Year and payment of the 

Performance Fees shall be suspended until the District is substantially implementing the Program. The District 

shall act within a reasonable time to cure such failure, with curative steps being taken within sixty (60) days 

after receipt of the written notice referenced above. If the parties are unable to agree on whether the District 

is substantially implementing the Program, the parties agree to meet to resolve the differences as set out in 

paragraph 12(c) below. “Substantial implementation of the Program” does not require the District to have 

implemented the Program in every detail. To “substantially implement” the Program means that the process 

of implementation is material to the extent that the program functions as intended. It requires that the 

Program has been implemented in its material elements, or almost fully implemented. For purposes of 

determining savings, savings shall continue to accrue through any suspension period. If Cenergistic reasonably 

determines the District continues to fail or refuse to substantially implement the Program following such 

notice and opportunity to remedy, (including the opportunity to follow the dispute resolution process set 

forth in Paragraph 27 below), then Cenergistic may exercise this right to terminate during the Term on written 

notice and the District shall promptly pay Cenergistic: (1) a Work Fee as calculated according to this paragraph 

14 above, plus (2) an amount equal to the unpaid Performance Fees and Billing Audit Contingent Fees, if any, 

but only through the termination effective date. 

14.2 With Cause by District.  District may terminate this Contract upon giving a minimum of thirty (30) days 
written notice of intention to terminate for cause and an opportunity to cure as set out below.  Cause shall include:   

14.2.1. Material violation of  this Contract after Contractor has been given notice of the claimed 
material breach and a reasonable opportunity to cure the claimed material breach (not less than 
thirty [30] days);  or   

14.2.2. Any act by Consultant exposing the District to significant or substantial liability to others for 
personal injury or property damage; or 

14.2.3. Consultant is adjudged bankrupt, Consultant makes a general assignment for the benefit of 
creditors or a receiver is appointed on account of Consultant's insolvency.   

 
Written notice by District shall contain the reasons for such intention to terminate and unless within 
thirty (30) days after that notice the material breach is cured, this Contract shall cease and terminate.  
In the event of this termination, the District may secure the required services from another Consultant 
provided the Intellectual Property of Consultant is protected as set out herein.    To the extent that any 



 

Independent Consultant Contract (Energy Consultant Services) – SAUSD – Cenergistic  Page 6 

compensation would be due to Consultant and the compensation is based on Total Savings for a 
particular time period, upon payment of compensation due through the date of termination as set out 
in this contract, the right to additional future compensation will end as of the date of termination.  The 
foregoing provisions are in addition to and not a limitation of any other rights or remedies available to 
District.   
 

15. Indemnification.   To the furthest extent permitted by California law, Consultant shall defend, indemnify, and 
hold free and harmless the District, its agents, representatives, officers, consultants, employees, trustees, and 
volunteers (“the indemnified parties”) from any and all claims, demands, causes of action, costs, expenses, 
liability, loss, damage or injury of any kind, in law or equity (“Claim”), to property or persons, including 
personal injury and/or death, to the extent that any of the above arise out of, pertain to, or relate to the 
negligence, recklessness, errors or omissions, or willful misconduct of Consultant, its officials, officers, 
employees, subcontractors, consultants, or agents directly or indirectly arising out of, connected with, or 
resulting from the performance of the Services or this Contract, including without limitation the payment of all 
consequential damages. 

 
16. Insurance. 
 

16.1. The Consultant shall procure and maintain at all times it performs any portion of the Services the 
following insurance with minimum limits equal to the amount indicated below.   

 
16.1.1. Commercial General Liability and Automobile Liability Insurance.  Commercial General 

Liability Insurance and Any Auto Automobile Liability Insurance that shall protect the 
Consultant, the District, and the State from all claims of bodily injury, property damage, 
personal injury, death, advertising injury, and medical payments arising performing any 
portion of the Services.  (Form CG 0001 and CA 0001, or forms substantially similar, if 
approved by the District.) 

 
16.1.2. Workers’ Compensation and Employers’ Liability Insurance.  Workers’ Compensation 

Insurance and Employers’ Liability Insurance for all of its employees performing any portion 
of the Services. In accordance with California law, the Consultant shall be required to secure 
workers’ compensation coverage for its employees.  If any class of employee or employees 
engaged in performing any portion of the Services under this Contract are not protected 
under the Workers’ Compensation Statute, adequate insurance coverage for the protection 
of any employee(s) not otherwise protected must be obtained before any of those 
employee(s) commence performing any portion of the Services. 

 
16.1.3. Professional Liability (Errors and Omissions).  Professional Liability (Errors and Omissions) 

Insurance as appropriate to the Consultant’s profession. 
 
 
 
 
 
  



 

Independent Consultant Contract (Energy Consultant Services) – SAUSD – Cenergistic  Page 7 

Type of Coverage Minimum 
Requirement 

Commercial General Liability Insurance, including Bodily Injury, Personal 
Injury, Property Damage, Advertising Injury, and Medical Payments 

Each Occurrence 
General Aggregate 

 
 
$ 1,000,000 
$ 2,000,000 

Automobile Liability Insurance -  Any Auto 
Each Occurrence 
General Aggregate 

 
$ 1,000,000 
$ 2,000,000 

Professional Liability $ 1,000,000 

Workers Compensation Statutory Limits 

Employer’s Liability $ 1,000,000 

 
 

16.2. Proof of Carriage of Insurance.  The Consultant shall not commence performing any portion of the 
Services until all required insurance has been obtained and certificates indicating the required 
coverage have been delivered in duplicate to the District and approved by the District.  Certificates 
and insurance policies shall include the following:  

 
16.2.1. A clause stating:  “This policy shall not be canceled or reduced in required limits of liability or 

amounts of insurance until notice has been mailed to the District, stating date of cancellation 
or reduction.  Date of cancellation or reduction shall not be less than thirty (30) days after 
date of mailing notice.” 

 
16.2.2. Language stating in particular those insured, extent of insurance, location and operation to 

which insurance applies, expiration date, to whom cancellation and reduction notice will be 
sent, and length of notice period. 

 
16.2.3. An endorsement stating that the District and their employees, trustees, and officers are 

named additional insured under all policies except Workers’ Compensation Insurance, 
Professional Liability, and Employers’ Liability Insurance.  An endorsement shall also state 
that Consultant’s insurance policies shall be primary to any insurance or self-insurance 
maintained by District. 

  
16.2.4. All policies shall be written on an occurrence form, except for Professional Liability which shall 

be on a claims-made form.  

 
16.3. Acceptability of Insurers.  Insurance is to be placed with insurers with a current A.M. Best’s rating of 

no less than A: VII, unless otherwise acceptable to the District.  
 
17. Assignment.  The obligations of the Consultant pursuant to this Contract shall not be assigned by the 

Consultant.  
 
18. Covenant against Contingent Fees.  The Consultant warrants that no person or selling agency was or has been 

employed or retained to solicit or secure this Contract upon an agreement or understanding for a commission, 
percentage, brokerage, or contingent fee, excepting bona-fide employees, independent contractors, or bona-
fide established commercial or selling agencies maintained by the Consultant for the purpose of securing 
business. For breach of violation of this warranty, the District shall have the right to, at its sole discretion: 

 
18.1. Terminate this Contract for cause, and/or 

 
19. Compliance with Laws.  Consultant shall observe and comply with all rules and regulations of the governing 

board of the District and all federal, state, and local laws, ordinances, regulations, and guidelines.  Consultant 
shall give all notices required by any law, ordinance, rule and regulation bearing on conduct of the Work as 



 

Independent Consultant Contract (Energy Consultant Services) – SAUSD – Cenergistic  Page 8 

indicated or specified.  To the extent known and observed by Consultant, if Consultant observes that any of 
the Work required by this Contract is at variance with any such laws, ordinance, rules or regulations, 
Consultant shall notify the District, in writing, and, as mutually agreed, any necessary changes to the scope of 
the Work shall be made and this Contract shall be appropriately amended in writing. 

 
20. Certificates/Permits/Licenses.  Consultant and all Consultant's employees or agents shall secure and maintain 

in force such certificates, permits and licenses as are required by law in connection with the furnishing of 
Services pursuant to this Contract.  

 
21. Anti-Discrimination.  It is the policy of the District that in connection with all work performed under Contracts 

there be no discrimination against any employee engaged in the work because of race, color, ancestry, 
national origin, religious creed, physical disability, medical condition, marital status, sexual orientation, 
gender, or age and therefore, to the extent applicable, the Consultant agrees to comply with applicable 
Federal and California laws including, but not limited to the California Fair Employment and Housing Act 
beginning with Government Code Section 12900 and Labor Code Section 1735 and District policy.  In addition, 
the Consultant agrees to require like compliance by all subcontractor(s). 

 
22. Safety and Security:  Consultant is responsible for maintaining safety in the performance of this Contract to, at 

a minimum, OSHA standards.  Consultant shall be responsible to ascertain from the District all specific rules 
and regulations pertaining to safety, security, and driving on school grounds, particularly when children are 
present. 
 

23. Fingerprinting of Employees.  To the extent applicable to specific employees or contractors, the Consultant 
shall comply with the provisions of Education Code section 45125.1 regarding the submission of employee 
fingerprints to the California Department of Justice and the completion of criminal background investigations 
of its employees.  Unless the District has determined that all of Consultant’s employees shall only have limited 
contact with pupils, the Consultant shall not permit any employee to have any contact with District pupils until 
such time as the Consultant has verified in writing to the governing board of the District that the employee has 
not been convicted of a felony, as defined in Education Code section 45122.1.  The Consultant’s responsibility 
shall extend to all employees, subcontractors, agents, and employees or agents of subcontractors regardless 
of whether those individuals are paid or unpaid, concurrently employed by the District, or acting as 
independent contractors of the Consultant.  Verification of compliance with this section shall be provided in 
writing to the District prior to each individual’s commencement of employment or performing any portion of 
the Services and prior to permitting contact with any student. 

 
24. No Rights in Third Parties.  This Contract does not create any rights in, or inure to the benefit of, any third 

party except as expressly provided herein. 
 
25. District’s Evaluation of Consultant and Consultant’s Employees and/or Subcontractors.  The District may 

evaluate the Consultant in any way the District is entitled pursuant to applicable law. The District’s evaluation 
may include, without limitation: 

 
25.1. Requesting that District employee(s) evaluate the Consultant and the Consultant’s employees and 

subcontractors and each of their performance. 
 

25.2. Announced and unannounced observance of Consultant, Consultant’s employee(s), and/or 
subcontractor(s). 

 
25.3. Consultant agrees to remove or re-assign its employees as may be reasonably requested by the 

District as a result of the District’s evaluation.  The District shall provide its request in writing, convey 
the basis for its request and provide a reasonable time for Consultant to satisfy the District’s request, 
not to exceed thirty (30) days.   

 
 



 

Independent Consultant Contract (Energy Consultant Services) – SAUSD – Cenergistic  Page 9 

26. Limitation of District Liability.  Other than as provided in this Contract, District’s financial obligations under 
this Contract shall be limited to the payment of the compensation provided in this Contract and payment to 
EnergyCAP, Inc. for the software license.  Notwithstanding any other provision of this Contract, in no event, 
shall District be liable, regardless of whether any claim is based on contract or tort, for any special, 
consequential, indirect or incidental damages, including, but not limited to, lost profits or revenue, arising out 
of or in connection with this Contract for the Services performed in connection with this Contract. 

 
27. Disputes.  In the event of a dispute between the parties as to performance of Services, Contract 

interpretation, or payment, the Parties shall attempt to resolve the dispute by negotiation and/or mediation, 
if agreed to by the Parties.  Pending resolution of the dispute, neither party shall  rescind the Contract nor stop 
performing its obligations in accordance with the terms of this Contract. 

 
28. Confidentiality.  Except as authorized by the District for disclosure, the Consultant and all Consultant’s agents, 

personnel, employee(s), and/or subcontractor(s) shall maintain the confidentiality of all information received 
in the course of performing the Services.  Consultant understands that student records are confidential and 
agrees to comply with all state and federal laws concerning the maintenance and disclosure of student 
records.  This requirement to maintain confidentiality shall extend beyond the termination of this Contract. 

 
29. Notice.  Any notice required or permitted to be given under this Contract shall be deemed to have been given, 

served, and received if given in writing, personally delivered, mailed or delivered overnight, addressed as 
follows: 

 
District: 
Santa Ana Unified School District 
1601 East Chestnut Avenue 
Santa Ana, CA 92701 
Attn:  Assistant Superintendent, Facilities & 
Governmental Relations 

Consultant: 
Cenergistic, Inc. 
5950 Sherry Lane, Suite 900  
Dallas, Texas 75225 
ATTN: President 

 
Any notice personally given shall be effective upon receipt.  Any notice sent by overnight delivery service shall 
be effective the day of delivery as documented by the overnight delivery service.   

 
30. Integration/Entire Agreement of Parties.   This Contract, together with Exhibits A & B attached, constitutes 

the entire agreement between the Parties and supersedes all prior discussions, negotiations, and agreements, 
whether oral or written.  This Contract may be amended or modified only by a written instrument executed by 
both Parties. 

 
31. California Law.  This Contract shall be governed by and the rights, duties and obligations of the Parties shall be 

determined and enforced in accordance with the laws of the State of California.  The Parties further agree that 
any action or proceeding brought to enforce the terms and conditions of this Contract shall be maintained in 
the county in which the District’s administrative offices are located. 

 
32. Waiver.  The waiver by either party of any breach of any term, covenant, or condition herein contained shall 

not be deemed to be a waiver of such term, covenant, condition, or any subsequent breach of the same or any 
other term, covenant, or condition herein contained. 

 
33. Severability.  If any term, condition or provision of this Contract is held by a court of competent jurisdiction to 

be invalid, void or unenforceable, the remaining provisions will nevertheless continue in full force and effect, 
and shall not be affected, impaired or invalidated in any way. 

 
34. Authority to Bind Parties.  Neither party in the performance of any and all duties under this Contract, except 

as otherwise provided in this Contract, has any authority to bind the other to any agreements or undertakings. 
 
35. Attorney Fees/Costs.  Should litigation be necessary to enforce any terms or provisions of this Contract, then 



 

Independent Consultant Contract (Energy Consultant Services) – SAUSD – Cenergistic  Page 10 

each party shall bear its own litigation and collection expenses, witness fees, court costs and attorney’s fees. 
 
36. Captions and Interpretations.  Paragraph headings in this Contract are used solely for convenience, and shall 

be wholly disregarded in the construction of this Contract.  No provision of this Contract shall be interpreted 
for or against a party because that party or its legal representative drafted such provision, and this Contract 
shall be construed as if jointly prepared by the Parties. 

 
37. Calculation of Time.  For the purposes of this Contract, “days” refers to calendar days unless otherwise 

specified. 
 
38. Signature Authority.  Each party has the full power and authority to enter into and perform this Contract, and 

the person signing this Contract on behalf of each Party has been properly authorized and empowered to 
enter into this Contract. 

 
39. Counterparts.  This Contract and all amendments and supplements to it may be executed in counterparts, and 

all counterparts together shall be construed as one document. 
 
40. Incorporation of Recitals and Exhibits.  The Recitals and each exhibit attached hereto are hereby incorporated 

herein by reference. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have executed this Contract on the date indicated below. 
 
Santa Ana Unified School District 
 
Dated:     , 20___ 
 
 
By:       
 

Print Name: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D. 
 

Print Title: Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 
 

Cenergistic, Inc. 
 
Dated:     , 20___ 
 
 
By:       
 

Print Name: John Bernard 
 

Print Title: President 

 
Dated:     , 20___ 
 
 
By:       
 

Print Name: Joe Dixon 
 

Print Title: Assistant Superintendent, Facilities & Governmental Relations 
 
 
Approved as to Form 
 
Dated:     , 20___ 
 
 
By:       
 

Print Name: Philip J. Henderson 
 

Print Title:  Attorney at Law, Orbach Huff Suarez & Henderson LLP 
 

Information regarding Consultant: 
 



 

Independent Consultant Contract (Energy Consultant Services) – SAUSD – Cenergistic  Page 11 

Consultant:       
 
License No.:       
 
Address:        

 
Telephone:       
 
Facsimile:       
 
E-Mail:        
 
Type of Business Entity: 
____ Individual 
____ Sole Proprietorship 
____ Partnership 
____ Limited Partnership 
_X__ Corporation, State:  Texas 
____ Limited Liability Company  
____ Other:        

___________________________:  
Employer Identification and/or Social Security 
Number 
 
NOTE: Title 26, Code of Federal Regulations, 
sections 6041 and 6209 require non-corporate 
recipients of $600.00 or more to furnish their 
taxpayer identification number to the payer.  
The regulations also provide that a penalty may 
be imposed for failure to furnish the taxpayer 
identification number.  In order to comply with 
these regulations, the District requires your 
federal tax identification number or Social 
Security number, whichever is applicable. 



 

Independent Consultant Contract (Energy Consultant Services) – SAUSD – Cenergistic  Page 12 

WORKERS’ COMPENSATION CERTIFICATION 
 
Labor Code Section 3700 in relevant part provides: 
 

Every employer except the State shall secure the payment of compensation in one or more of the following 
ways: 

 
 By being insured against liability to pay compensation by one or more insurers duly authorized to 

write compensation insurance in this State. 
 

 By securing from the Director of Industrial Relations a certificate of consent to self-insure, which 
may be given upon furnishing proof satisfactory to the Director of Industrial Relations of ability to 
self-insure and to pay any compensation that may become due to its employees. 

 
I am aware of the provisions of Section 3700 of the Labor Code which require every employer to be insured against 
liability for workers’ compensation or to undertake self-insurance in accordance with the provisions of that code, 
and I will comply with such provisions before commencing the performance of the Services of this Contract. 

 
Date:              
 
Name of Consultant or Company:  Cenergistic, Inc. 
 
Signature:             
 
Print Name and Title:   John Bernard, President 
 
(In accordance with Article 5 – commencing at Section 1860, Chapter 1, part 7, Division 2 of the Labor Code, the 
above certificate must be signed and filed with the District prior to performing any Work under this Contract.) 



 

Independent Consultant Contract (Energy Consultant Services) – SAUSD – Cenergistic  Page 13 

EXHIBIT “A” 
 

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES TO BE PERFORMED BY CONSULTANT 
 
    
 
The scope of Services are more specifically described herein and shall include the following: 
 

1. Perform all consulting services to deliver and help the District implement a customized, comprehensive 
energy conservation program (“Program”), including without limitation education, onsite training, action 
planning, ongoing facility assessment, energy accounting, measurement and verification, and other 
conservation-related services. 
 

2. Energy Specialists.  
 

a. Program implementation requires a daily focused effort in the District’s facilities and areas, 
which will initially be led by Consultant’s two energy specialists (“Energy Specialists”), who can 
make conservation a priority while positively engaging people to conserve energy.  Consultant 
may adjust the number of Energy Specialists depending upon the needs of the Program.  
Consultant shall take immediate actions to identify two persons to serve as full-time Energy 
Specialists for the District.  The salary, expenses, and materials for the Energy Specialists shall be 
paid by Consultant.  Consultant will not assign an Energy Specialist to the District that is 
unacceptable to the District, whose acceptance shall not be unreasonably withheld. 
 

b. The Energy Specialists’ primary duties will be to spend time in the District’s facilities to identify 
savings opportunities and to work closely with the District’s staff to execute proven 
implementation strategies to change behavior linked to energy consumption.  The effective 
management of energy information is important for achieving positive results through 
accountability, and the Energy Specialists will work to maintain energy consumption and other 
information related to energy use in the District’s facilities and areas. The Energy Specialists will 
use the EnergyCAP energy accounting software program from EnergyCAP, Inc. (“Software”). 
 

c. Within 30 days after the selection of the Energy Specialists, the District will provide the Energy 
Specialists office space, an office phone, internet access, email address, on-campus parking, 
necessary building keys and necessary alarm codes.  Use of these resources is subject at all times 
to District policies and procedures.  If requested due to safety or security concerns, the District 
may provide a commissioned security officer to accompany the Energy Specialists while 
performing facilities assessments outside of normal business hours.  

 
3. Program Implementation.  

 
a. Once Consultant has assigned Energy Specialists to work on-site, the Parties will promptly begin 

and then continue to implement the Program. 
 

b. Commitment and Communication.   
 

Within ninety (90) days after Start Date, the school board must adopt an appropriate policy and the administration 
must adopt appropriate administrative guidelines reflecting the District’s commitment to the Program. Cenergistic 
shall provide templates together with support and assistance for the District in its review and adoption of policy 
and guidelines, however, the contents of the policies and guidelines are at the discretion of the school board and 
administration, respectively. It is understood that prior to adoption of the appropriate policy and guidelines that 
the District will meet and confer with interested stakeholder groups in a manner and time to allow appropriate 
input, but that will not prevent implementation as outlined and intended in this Contract. 

 



 

Independent Consultant Contract (Energy Consultant Services) – SAUSD – Cenergistic  Page 14 

i. Once adopted, the District shall communicate these policies and administrative 
regulations to its employees, construction contractors and on-site management service 
providers, if any (“Guidelines”).   
 

ii. Consultant will prepare semi-annual progress reports for the Board.  The District will 
make its utility records available for review and copying on request of the Consultant, 
including its Energy Specialists.  

 
c. Software Tool.  The effective management of energy information is a first step to achieving 

positive results through accountability.  Energy consumption will be accounted for by Consultant 
using the software program (“EnergyCap” or the “Software”).  Consultant is knowledgeable and 
trained to use EnergyCAP.  No later than ninety (90) days after the Start Date, the District must 
license the EnergyCAP energy accounting software program from EnergyCAP, Inc., or, if later 
recommended by Consultant, (e.g. because EnergyCAP® ceases to be available), an alternative 
software program.  The District’s cost for the Software is $10,940 per year for the first three 
years and $4,266 per year thereafter. The Program Liaison and other District personnel as 
determined by the Program Liaison shall have the ability to access and view the Program.  

 
d. Program Liaison.  Within thirty (30) days after the Start Date, Consultant and the District will 

discuss and collaborate on identifying one of the District’s senior-level business officials to serve 
as the liaison and primary point of contact for the District on the Program (“Program Liaison”). 
The Program Liaison should be accessible and responsive to Consultant for communication and 
meetings and may not be someone who is unacceptable to Cenergistic (acceptance shall not be 
unreasonably withheld by Cenergistic).  Consultant shall offer education and training for the 
Program Liaison (and any replacement Program Liaison) to effectively serve as Program Liaison, 
with an emphasis that will promote the Program Liaison’s role in reviewing all savings 
determinations.  To assist in the education and training, at the next scheduled session after the 
Start Date, the Program Liaison (plus one other person selected by the District) shall attend, at 
Consultant’s expense, the EnergyCAP workshop provided by EnergyCAP Inc. in Dallas, TX.  In the 
event there is a replacement Program Liaison, after designation for that position, that person 
shall attend the next offered EnergyCAP workshop, at Consultant’s expense, in Dallas, TX. The 
Program Liaison position shall not be vacant for more than thirty (30) consecutive days during 
the Term of this Contract.   

 
e. Access, Authority and Control.  The Energy Specialists need to have access to the District’s 

systems controls, including the energy management systems (“EMS”), and the authority, in 
communication and coordination with the Program Liaison and other District personnel) to make 
changes so that facilities are not operated outside of the established policy and guidelines.  The 
District shall provide such access and authority to the Energy Specialists within thirty (30) days of 
the Energy Specialists’ first day of on-site work.   
 

i. The Parties acknowledge that there are existing service contracts, warranties, and 
associated District commitments related to many of the existing systems and systems 
controls.  In addition, the Parties acknowledge that the Energy Specialists need the 
authority to:  

(A) Program the EMS including changes in the temperature settings and run times 
of EMS controlled equipment (e.g. HVAC, water, heating and lighting systems), 
and  

(B) Change settings and run times for each facility’s equipment and systems (e.g. 
lighting, sewer and water systems, time clocks and thermostats) that are not 
controlled by the EMS.   
 

ii. The Energy Specialists will not have authority to make any changes that violate District 
established policy and guidelines or the Board-Approved Guidelines.  The District retains 



 

Independent Consultant Contract (Energy Consultant Services) – SAUSD – Cenergistic  Page 15 

the right to suspend the Energy Specialists’ access at any time. In the event of such a 
suspension the District will immediately inform Consultant of the suspension and the 
basis for the suspension.    
 

iii. To the extent known by the District, and to the extent reasonably within its authority to 
act, the District will make a good faith effort to prevent any third party from interfering 
with Program implementation. 

  
4. Savings Determination.   

 
a. General.  Energy savings are determined in accordance with the Measurement and Verification 

Plan attached to the Contract as Exhibit “B” by comparing measured use before and after the 
start of Program implementation, with appropriate adjustments for changes in conditions that 
are independent of the Program. The simple formulaic expression is: 
 

“Avoided Energy Use” (“Savings”) = “Adjusted-Baseline Energy” – “Reporting-Period 
Energy” ± “Non-Routine Adjustments of Baseline Energy to Reporting-Period 
Conditions” 

 
The Energy Specialists shall use the Software to calculate the District’s savings by subtracting the 
energy actually used (i.e. consumption: kWh, BTUs, gallons, etc.) in each Performance Year from 
the use in the “Base Year” (as defined below), plus or minus any “Adjustment Variables” (as 
defined below), and applying the price (based on the blended rate to the District for each type of 
energy purchased by the District) for each corresponding period (“Savings”)  The “Total Savings” 
means the Savings and any additional verifiable cost containment or avoidances resulting from 
the Program (e.g. utility refunds received as a result of a Program billing audit), in accordance 
with current industry-accepted valuation methodology.  Savings reports shall be delivered to the 
Program Liaison for review, verification and approval. The Program Liaison will work diligently to 
review reported Savings and will, within twenty (20) days of receipt, either approve the Savings 
report or present any questions about the Savings reports to Consultant for a response.  If the 
parties cannot mutually agree on the amount of Total Savings, the parties will meet in good faith 
to resolve any disagreement using the Dispute Resolution process set out in paragraph 27 of the 
Contract.  Consultant’s projections of Total Savings of the Program are based upon energy 
consumption and other data furnished by the District.  

 
b. Baseline Period.  A twelve (12) month baseline period shall be established by Consultant in 

accordance with the Maintenance and Verification Plan, attached as Exhibit “B,” in consultation 
with  the Program Liaison.  The Software will be used to establish a baseline period consisting of 
twelve (12) consecutive months that precede the Start Date (“Base Year”).  If it is later 
determined that either: 1) there is a variation between the data provided by the District and the 
accurate utility usage of ± 5% or more or, 2) changes in the twelve (12) months preceding the 
Start Date would cause those twelve (12) months to not accurately reflect actual pre-program 
usage by the District (“variation”), the Parties may mutually agree to select as the Base Year an 
alternate twelve (12) month period from the thirty six (36) months preceding the Start Date.  For 
new construction, the Consultant, in consultation with the Program Liaison, will use detailed, 
calibrated simulation analysis to compile the Base Year. 

 
c. Reporting Period.  Each Performance Year (which shall be twelve months as defined in the 

contract) is a reporting period.  Using the Software, Savings shall be calculated for each 
Performance Year in comparison to the Base Year. 

 
d. Appropriate Adjustments.  

 
i. Adjustments to the baseline shall be made in accordance with the Maintenance and 



 

Independent Consultant Contract (Energy Consultant Services) – SAUSD – Cenergistic  Page 16 

Verification Plan (Exhibit “B”) to recognize that the operating environment changes in 
ways that impact energy use but are independent of the Program (e.g. the weather) and 
function simply to bring energy use in the two time periods to an equivalent set of 
conditions. 

 
ii. The Software allows appropriate adjustments to the Base Year, using available data to 

account for the following factors occurring during the Performance Year that affect the 
energy used in facilities (“Adjustment Variables”):  

(A) outside temperature;  
(B) floor space;  
(C) occupancy type or schedule;  
(D) amount, type or use of equipment;  
(E) number of days in the billing period;  
(F) energy rates; and  
(G) reasonably estimated energy loads added or reduced after Program 

implementation. 
 

iii. The Software also allows other appropriate adjustments for a more accurate Savings 
calculation.  If the District has experienced abnormal temperatures during the Base 
Year, a total of 36 months of billing information will be used to create a more accurate 
statistical model for the District.  The District shall communicate the District’s energy 
conservation guidelines to its construction contractors and on site management service 
providers, if any. Savings will be determined using either calibrated simulation or by 
making appropriate adjustments, as mutually agreed by the parties, in the event of any 
of the following:  

(A) The guidelines are not substantially followed by third party construction 
contractors or on-site management service providers;  

(B) The District chooses not to substantially implement Consultant’s water 
conservation recommendations; or,  

(C) There are equipment malfunctions that negatively impact Savings.   
Agreement concerning the calibrated simulation or appropriate adjustments will not be 
unreasonably withheld by either Party.  In the event that new equipment, new lighting 
components, new construction or other energy saving physical upgrades of facilities are 
installed or implemented by the District, the Parties will work together to quantify the 
impact of such steps and to make appropriate adjustments so that reductions in 
consumption that are verified and independent of the Program are not included in Total 
Savings. In the event there are new power generating facilities or solar electricity that 
are installed by the District, the parties will agree upon a process that both measures 
and values the alternative electricity source for purposes of determining the blended 
rate of avoided consumption from that source.  [CENERGISTIC TO CLARIFY:  Please 
provide more detail on a sample process for making these types of adjustments.] 
 

iv. Consultant shall continue to review the data for accuracy during the Term of the 
Contract.  In the event the Parties reasonably agree there are inaccuracies in the data or 
there are data entry errors (e.g., Information not known at the time, incorrect meter 
reading or data entered into the Software incorrectly), the Consultant shall then update 
the data to correct such errors that occurred during the twelve (12) months 
immediately preceding the latest monthly billing statement. Data prior to the twelve 
(12) months immediately preceding the latest monthly billing statement shall not be 
adjusted, even if inaccuracies are found.  The Parties will seek to resolve any disputes 
regarding the resolution of those inaccuracies, pursuant to the terms of the Contract. 

 
  



 

Independent Consultant Contract (Energy Consultant Services) – SAUSD – Cenergistic  Page 17 

EXHIBIT “B” 
 

MEASUREMENT AND VERIFICATION PLAN 
 

 
This Measurement & Verification Plan (“M&V Plan”) is prepared for the District by Consultant and is agreed by the 
parties as  the M&V Plan in accordance with the protocols of the International Performance Measurement and 
Verification Protocol (“IPMVP”).  The Parties agree that the M&V Plan is to be used for measurement and 
verification (“M&V”) of the Program delivered by Consultant pursuant to the Contract.   
 
The M&V Plan is prepared in accordance with Chapter 5 of IPMVP Volume 1 (EVO 10000-1:2012). 
 
The purpose of this M&V Plan is to document and specify how M&V guidance contained within IPMVP will be 
specifically applied to this Contract.  In cases of variance between specific provisions of IPMVP and this M&V Plan, 
the M&V Plan takes precedence. 
 
The parties agree this M&V plan will be modified as mutually agreed in writing by the Parties to reflect changes 
that occur or additional data that may be obtained. 
 

1. ECM Intent.  The energy conservation measures (“ECMs”) reduce electricity, gas, water and other energy 
usage and cost, depending on the specific facility.  Many varied ECMs will be used to achieve the savings. 
ECMs will be operational in nature (not equipment, facility or hardware retrofits) and are generally 
categorized as turning off energy-using systems when not necessary, setting back energy-using systems 
when possible, and improving efficiency of energy-using systems when in use.  Space conditions, during 
both occupied and unoccupied periods, will change as necessary to comply with the District’s published 
energy policy and administration guidelines. 

 
2. Selected IPMVP Option and Measurement Boundary.  IPMVP Option C (Whole Facility) shall be used for 

savings determination because it is the most appropriate M&V method for total facility energy reduction 
when all energy-using systems are affected and ECMs cannot be isolated, submetered or simulated by 
computer model.  Option C was also chosen because many ECMs will be involved, and some of them 
cannot be directly measured. Utility meters for electricity, gas, water and sewer shall be included in the 
savings M&V for the District.  Together, these meters will account for all energy use by each facility.  The 
total savings is the sum of savings for each facility.  The measurement boundary includes all facilities and 
infrastructure owned and leased by the District. 

 
3. Baseline: Period, Energy and Conditions.  Using the Software, (as defined in the Contract, hereinafter 

“Software”) a baseline period shall be established for each meter consisting of twelve (12) consecutive 
months that precede the energy program Start Date.  Normally, this will be the twelve (12) months 
immediately prior to start date, but under circumstances described in the Contract, the Parties may 
mutually agree to select an alternate twelve (12) month period. 
 
The baseline data for each meter will be defined and available in the M&V Software upon import and 
preparation of the data for each meter and facility. The Software also includes static factors such as 
weather and building size.  Included in the baseline data will be an identification of the baseline period, 
baseline energy consumption and demand data, other independent and relevant variable data, and other 
static factors (i.e. occupancy type, building information such as square footage, etc.).  Other baseline data 
may be included and/or supplemented as the Parties mutually agree in writing.  Daily mean temperature 
weather data will be obtained from a nationally-recognized service using data originated from the 
National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration, United States Department of Commerce (“NOAA”). 

 
4. Reporting Period.  Each Performance Year (as defined in the Contract) is a reporting period.  

 
5.  Basis for Adjustment.  Energy savings are determined by comparing measured use before and after the 



 

Independent Consultant Contract (Energy Consultant Services) – SAUSD – Cenergistic  Page 18 

start of implementation of the energy conservation Program and after making appropriate adjustments 
for changes in conditions that are independent of the energy conservation program.  Savings must be 
reported as “cost avoidance”, under reporting period conditions, using IPMVP “Equation 1b.”  This 
method quantifies how savings in a given reporting period is determined, by comparing relative energy 
use with and without the ECMs in place. Equation 1b defines how baseline period energy needs to be 
adjusted to reporting period conditions.   
Equation 1b is:  
 

“Avoided Energy Use” (“Savings”) = “Adjusted-Baseline Energy” – “Reporting-Period 
Energy” ± “Non-Routine Adjustments of Baseline Energy to Reporting-Period Conditions” 

 
In addition, savings may be accrued due to one-time actions such as identification of utility billing errors 
leading to refunds, rebates, rate changes, and other measures that do not reduce energy usage, but do 
reduce District’s out of pocket utility costs. 

 
6. Analysis Procedure.  The Software performs the cost avoidance analysis procedure.  The Software allows 

appropriate routine and non-routine adjustments to the baseline period, using available data to account 
for the following factors occurring during the reporting period that affect the energy used in facilities:  

a. number of days in the billing period;  
b. energy unit cost;  
c. reasonably estimated energy loads added or reduced after Program implementation due to such 

factors as outside temperature;  
d. floor space;  
e. occupancy type or schedule;  
f. amount, type or use of equipment;  
g. facility construction/renovation (e.g., new equipment; new lighting components; new 

construction);  
h. energy management hardware retrofits installed under unrelated projects; and/or 

 
Specific cost avoidance analysis algorithms used by the Software are extensively documented and shall be 
furnished by Consultant upon District’s request. 
 
The Software also allows other appropriate adjustments for a more accurate Savings calculation.  If the 
District has experienced abnormal temperatures during the baseline period, a total of thirty six (36) 
months of billing information can be used to create a more representative statistical baseline.  Savings will 
be determined using either calibrated simulation or by making appropriate adjustments, as mutually 
agreed by the parties, in the event of any of the following: (a) the District’s energy conservation guidelines 
are not substantially followed by its construction contractors or on-site management service providers, if 
any; (b) the District chooses not to substantially implement Consultant’s water conservation 
recommendations; or, (c) there are equipment malfunctions that can negatively impact program savings. 
 
The Software adheres to the IPMVP protocols/guidelines.  IMPVP is not exhaustive in its guidance; in 
some situations engineering judgment must be used.  Calculations are supervised by licensed Professional 
Engineers, Certified Measurement and Verification Professionals, and Certified Energy Managers. 

 
7. Energy Prices.  Reporting of cost avoidance will value the energy use avoided at the then-current unit cost 

for each meter, during each period.  Prices will be calculated by the Software for each month.  The price 
applied for each utility is the realized price, based on the blended rate to the District for each type of 
energy purchased by the District, taking into account consumption and all charges from the utility 
provider. 

 
8. Meter Specifications.  Utility company meters used for billing are the only meters used, except for 

heating oil stored in tanks and dip measurements recorded by the District or by the provider may be used. 
In master-metered campus situations, submeters may be necessary for accurate identification of building 



 

Independent Consultant Contract (Energy Consultant Services) – SAUSD – Cenergistic  Page 19 

by building energy usage.   
 

9. Monitoring Responsibilities.  Energy data from utility bills will be recorded in the Software as set out in 
the Contract.  The Software captures weather information necessary for calculating and applying 
adjustments. Changes to the baseline conditions, such as facility size, occupancy or equipment changes, 
will be documented in the Software.  Responsibility for collection, entry, calculation and accuracy of the 
data in the Software is the responsibility of the Energy Specialist(s) under the supervision of Consultant. 

 
10. Expected Accuracy.  The accuracy of data capture of the utility billing data and entry of that data into the 

Software is expected to be verified 100% (± 2%) via reports that reconcile data with utility bill accounts 
payable to ensure the quality of the data entered, to ensure consistency with previous billing, elimination 
of gaps or duplicate entries, and reasonable protection against user errors in data entry.  Statistical 
accuracy of the Software’s routine weather adjustment process uses industry-standard linear regression 
techniques and is evaluated on a meter-by-meter basis.  Data analysis does not involve sampling since the 
actual data, as entered into the Software, is used for any Savings calculations.  The accuracy of the 
Software’s calculations has been validated empirically against the Department of Energy’s ENERGY STAR 
program, which benchmarks buildings’ performance.  The calculations of the Software are consistent with 
ENERGY STAR results in determining increase in building energy utilization index (EUI – Energy usage per 
square foot per year). 

11. Budget. The cost of M&V includes the Software cost, as defined in the contract, (paid by the District), plus 
the Energy Specialist’s time (paid by the Consultant). The Software cost is defined in the contract. More 
time will be required early in the energy program by the Energy Specialists as the baseline is determined 
and the Energy Specialists become familiar with the Software and the process for entering data and 
determining savings. Once the utility bills have been entered, the baseline has been determined and the 
Energy Specialists have become familiar with the Software and the process, subsequently, the savings 
determination process and its review with operating and administrative staff is expected to require 
approximately 5% of an Energy Specialist’s time, across all meters and facilities for the District. 

 
12. Report Format.  Cost avoidance will be calculated on a monthly basis as set out in the Contract.  Cost 

avoidance reports will be prepared and provided at least semi-annually to the District.  Cost avoidance 
calculations will commence with a formal data release occurring approximately five (5) months after the 
Energy Specialist(s) are in place.  Cost avoidance reports will include results from the Software and show 
energy as well as expenditure savings versus the baseline.  Cost avoidance reports have different formats 
for different audiences, but generally show usage and cost for the following: baseline actual, baseline 
adjusted to reporting period conditions, reporting period actual, and calculated cost avoidance (adjusted 
baseline minus reporting period actual). 

 
13. Quality Assurance.  The primary risks in this M&V process are listed below with specific quality assurance 

steps that will be used to address each. 
 

a. Utility companies sometimes estimate meter readings instead of actually reading the meter.  Any 
such estimate will be self-corrected by a subsequent month “true-up” when the meter is actually 
read.  When an estimate is detected, the Energy Specialist(s) will attempt to validate the utility 
company estimate to reflect actual usage until an actual reading is made, and then adjust data to 
correct inaccuracies created by estimates, subject to District reasonable approval. 
 

b. Undetected changes happen to buildings, their operation, or use and those undetected changes 
may not be reflected in the reported savings. The procedure described in Section 10 above 
(“Expected Accuracy”) minimizes the chance of any such impact and ensures that any 
unimplemented baseline change has minimal effect.  
 

c. Data entry by the Energy Specialists may put incorrect data into the Software.  Consultant and its 
Energy Specialists shall review this data regularly to find such errors, and complete routine error-
checking procedures within the Software to find and fix them. 



 

Independent Consultant Contract (Energy Consultant Services) – SAUSD – Cenergistic  Page 20 

 
 
This M & V plan has been developed for Santa Ana Unified School District by the following qualified professional: 
 
Eileen Byrd, Senior Vice President – Data Quality 
Certified Public Accountant (Texas State Board of Public Accountants) 
Certified Internal Auditor (Institute of Internal Auditors) 
Certified Quality Engineer (American Society of Quality) 
Certified Measurement and Verification Professional (Association of Energy Engineers) 
Certified Energy Manager (Association of Energy Engineers) 



        

 AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET  

March 11, 2014 

 

Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: Adoption of Resolution No. 13/14−3007 in Support of Assembly 

Bill 1453 

 

ITEM:  Action 

SUBMITTED BY: Rick Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent 

PREPARED BY: Deidra Powell, Chief Communications Officer 

 
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval to adopt Resolution No. 

13/14−3007 in support of Assembly Bill 1453.    

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

California is home to more military veterans than any other state in our nation with a large 

majority of these veterans residing in Southern California. AB 1453 would direct the 

California Department of Veteran Affairs to establish a Southern California Veterans 

Cemetery in Orange County. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

Not applicable 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

   

Adopt Resolution No. 13/14−3007 in support of Assembly Bill 1453. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
/RM:dp 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
6.0



 

RESOLUTION NO. 13/14-3007 1 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 2 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 3 

ORANGE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 4 

AUTHORIZATION TO SUPPORT CALIFORNIA STATE ASSEMBLY BILL 1453  5 

 6 

THE RESOLUTION OF THE SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT BOARD OF EDUCATION  7 

EXPRESSING SUPPORT FOR CALIFORNIA STATE ASSEMBLY BILL 1453 WHICH ESTABLISHES A 8 

SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA STATE VETERANS CEMETERY  9 

 10 

WHEREAS, California is home to more veterans than any other state; and 11 

 12 

WHEREAS, the majority of California's veterans live in Southern California; and 13 

 14 

WHEREAS, employees of the Santa Ana Unified School District are currently serving 15 

in the United States Armed Forces and/or served in the past; and 16 

 17 

WHEREAS, graduates of the Santa Ana Unified School District are currently serving 18 

in the United States Armed Forces and/or served in the past; and 19 

 20 

WHEREAS, the nearest currently open federal veterans cemetery to Orange County is 21 

the National Cemetery in Riverside, California; and 22 

 23 

WHEREAS, although the National Cemetery in Riverside is a beautiful resting place 24 

for veterans, due to its distance from Orange County, regional geography, limited 25 

driving routes, and the population density of the region, the needs of Orange 26 

County veterans, veterans from other Southern California coastal areas, and 27 

veterans' families are not met by the National Cemetery in Riverside; and 28 

 29 



2 

 

WHEREAS, the two State Veterans Cemeteries are distant from Orange County; the 1 

Northern California State Veterans Cemetery is located in near Redding in Igo, 2 

California, and the Central Coast State Veterans Cemetery will be located in 3 

Monterey, California; and 4 

 5 

WHEREAS, Assembly Bill 1453 is pending in the California State Legislature, 6 

directing the California Department of Veterans Affairs, to develop a master plan 7 

for a State-owned and operated Southern California Veterans Cemetery to be located 8 

in Orange County; and 9 

 10 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT, the Santa Ana Unified School District Board of 11 

Education supports and urges that the California State Legislature adopts and 12 

enacts CALIFORNIA ASSEMBLY BILL 1453 WHICH ESTABLISHES A SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA STATE 13 

VETERANS CEMETERY  14 

 15 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT, the Santa Ana Unified School District Board of 16 

Education is directed to send this resolution to the Governor of the State of 17 

California; the Senate President pro Tem and Senate Minority Leader of the 18 

California State Senate; the Speaker and Minority Leader of the California State 19 

Assembly; Members of the Orange County Congressional Delegation; Members of the 20 

Orange County State Legislative Delegation and the Members of the Orange County 21 

Board of Supervisors. 22 

 23 

Upon motion of Member Dr. Yamagata-Noji and duly seconded, the foregoing 24 

Resolution was adopted by the following vote: 25 

AYES:  26 

NOES: 27 

ABSENT: 28 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA ) 29 



3 

 

    )SS. 1 

COUNTY OF ORANGE  ) 2 

 3 

THE FOREGOING RESOLUTION is approved and adopted by the Santa Ana Board of 4 

Education this 11th day of March, 2014, by the following roll call vote: 5 

 6 

I, Rick Miller, Secretary of the Board of Education of the Santa Ana Unified 7 

School District of Orange County, California, hereby certify that the above and 8 

foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the said Board at a regular board meeting 9 

thereof held on the _11th__ day of __March_, 2014, and passed by a vote of ___ of 10 

said Board. 11 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this 11 day of March, 2014. 12 

 13 

________________________________ 14 

Richard Miller, Ph.D. 15 

Secretary to the Board of Education 16 

Santa Ana Unified School District 17 



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
7.0









rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
8.0

























1

• Spirit of the law is to ensure that school facilities and
fields are available to the public for acceptable use
pursuant to Board policies and procedures.

• Allow for school districts to reclaim reasonable costs
associated with public use of school facilities.

 Civic Center Act: CA Education Code Section 3813

Civic Center Facility Use



2

Facility Priority Use As Follows:
• Group A :Non‐Profit youth with a Valid 501 (c )(3)

Boy Scouts, Pop Warner, AYSO

• Group B :  Other Non‐Profits
Churches
Supervised sports leagues

• Group C : Commercial for Profit
Fees are charged or contributions are solicited



3

Use of Facilities ‐

Basketball ‐ Non Profit Youth (Mendez Intermediate)

Gym # Hours Used Rate per Hour Rate per Day Total Cost

Old Rate Mendez 2 $ 30.86  $ 61.72 

New Rate Mendez 2 $ 11.52  $ 23.04 

# of DSO Rate per Hour Rate per Day Total Cost

Old Rate 1 2 $ 45.00  $ ‐ $ 90.00 

New Rate 1 2 $ 45.00  $ ‐ $ 90.00 

Total Event Amount Due for Non Profit Youth Gym Use

Old Rate $ 151.72 

New Rate $ 113.04 

Variance (Increase / Decrease) $ (38.68)



4

AYSO:  Non Profit Youth (McFadden Intermediate School)

# of Fields to be Used # Hours Used Rate per Hour Rate per Day Total Cost

Old Rate 2 3 $ 15.00  $ 15.00 

New Rate 2 3 $ 1.26  $ 7.56 

# of Portable Restrooms Rate per Hour Rate per Day Total Cost

Old Rate 1 $ 40.00  $ 40.00 

New Rate 1 $ 40.00  $ 40.00 

Total Event Amount Due for Non Profit Gym Use

Old Rate $ 55.00 

New Rate $ 47.56 

Variance (Increase / Decrease) $ (7.44)



5

Santa Ana Pop Warner: Non Profit Youth Football (Saddleback 
High School Synthetic)

# of Fields to be Used
# Hours Used Rate per Hour Rate per Day Total Cost

Old Rate 1 2 $ 10.43  $ ‐ $ 20.86 

New Rate 1 2 $ 4.02  $ ‐ $ 8.04 

# of Custodian # Hours Used Rate per Hour Rate per Hr Total Cost

Old Rate 1 2 $ 45.00  $ ‐ $ 90.00 

New Rate 1 2 $ 45.00  $ ‐ $ 90.00 

# of DSO Rate per Hour Rate per Day Total Cost

Old Rate 1 2 $ 45.00  $ ‐ $ 90.00 

New Rate 1 2 $ 45.00  $ ‐ $ 90.00 

Total Event Amount Due for Field Use / Custodial / DSO

Old Rate $ 200.86 

New Rate $ 188.04 

Variance (Increase / Decrease) $ (12.82)



6

Newport Church ‐ Non Profit Church (Segerstrom) Morning Session
Auditorium # Hours Used Rate per Hour Rate per Day Total Cost

Old Rate 1 6 $ 37.47  $ ‐ $ 224.82 

New Rate 1 6 $ 51.34  $ ‐ $ 308.04 

Classroom # Hours Used Rate per Hour Rate per Day Total Cost

Old Rate 3 4.5 $ 2.59  $ ‐ $ 34.97 

New Rate 3 4.5 $ 3.55  $ ‐ $ 47.93 

Custodial # Hours Used Rate per Hour Rate per Day Total Cost

Old Rate 1 4 $ 45.00  $ ‐ $ 180.00 

New Rate 1 4 $ 45.00  $ ‐ $ 180.00 

# of DSO Rate per Hour Rate per Day Total Cost

Old Rate 1 6 $ 45.00  $ ‐ $ 270.00 

New Rate 1 6 $ 45.00  $ ‐ $ 270.00 



7

Newport Church ‐ Non Profit Church (Segerstrom) Evening Session
Auditorium # Hours Used Rate per Hour Rate per Day Total Cost

Old Rate 1 6 $ 37.47  $ ‐ $ 224.82 
New Rate 1 6 $ 51.34  $ ‐ $ 308.04 

Classroom # Hours Used Rate per Hour Rate per Day Total Cost
Old Rate 3 4.5 $ 2.59  $ ‐ $ 34.97 
New Rate 3 4.5 $ 3.55  $ ‐ $ 47.93 

Custodial # Hours Used Rate per Hour Rate per Day Total Cost
Old Rate 1 4 $ 45.00  $ ‐ $ 180.00 
New Rate 1 4 $ 45.00  $ ‐ $ 180.00 

# of DSO # Hours Used Rate per Hour Rate per Day Total Cost
Old Rate 1 6 $ 45.00  $ ‐ $ 270.00 
New Rate 1 6 $ 45.00  $ ‐ $ 270.00 

Total Event Amount Due for Auditorium / Custodial / DSO
Old Rate $ 1,419.57 
New Rate $ 1,611.93 
Variance (Increase / Decrease) $ 192.36 



8

Aztec Soccer League ‐ Adult Soccer ‐ Villa Intermediate

# of Fields to be Used # Hours Used Rate per Hour Rate per Day Total Cost

Old Rate 1 9 $ 228.00  $ 228.00 

New Rate 1 9 $ 14.00  $ 126.00 

# of Portable Restrooms Rate per Hour Rate per Day Total Cost

Old Rate 1 $ 40.00  $  40.00 

New Rate 1 $ 40.00  $ 40.00 

Total Event Amount Due for Commercial Adult Soccer Group

Old Rate $ 268.00 

New Rate $ 166.00 

Variance (Increase / Decrease) $ (102.00)



9

Orange Regional Baseball League ‐ Adult Baseball (Saddleback)
# of Fields to be Used # Hours Used Rate per Hour Rate per Day Total Cost

Old Rate 2 8 $ 20.00  $ 320.00 

New Rate 2 8 $ 25.56  $ 408.96 

# of Portable Restrooms Rate per Hour Rate per Day Total Cost

Old Rate 1 $ 40.00  $ 40.00 

New Rate 1 $ 40.00  $ 40.00 

Total Event Amount Due for Commercial Adult Soccer Group

Old Rate $ 360.00 

New Rate $ 448.96 

Variance (Increase / Decrease) $ 88.96 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

March 11, 2014 

 

 

Board Meeting 

 

TITLE: Board Reports/Activities 

 

ITEM: Reports 

SUBMITTED BY:    Rick Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent 

PREPARED BY: Rick Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent 
 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is for the members of the Board of Education to make 

announcements to the community regarding events and activities within Santa Ana Unified 

School District and the community as they relate to student achievement. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

Members of the Board of Education have requested an item on the agenda of each regular 

meeting to provide an opportunity for announcements.  

 

This item will provide pertinent information to the general public. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Board members will make announcements regarding community events and activities within 

Santa Ana Unified School District and the community. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

RM:rr 


	Agenda
	Segerstrom High School Associated Student Body
	AIB

	Classified Employee of the Month for March 2014, Jesus Arreola
	AIB

	Coach Jeffrey Watts
	AIB

	Approval of Minutes of Regular Board Meeting - February 25, 2014
	Minutes Place Holder

	Approval of Extended Field Trips(s) in Accordance with Board Policy (BP) 6153 – School-Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-Sponsored Trips
	Agenda
	List
	Agendas

	Adoption of Intermediate New State Standards Math 6 Course
	Agenda

	Adoption of Intermediate New State Standards Math 7 Course
	Agenda

	Approval of Head Start Budget Adjustment No. 2 for 2013-14 Program Year
	Agenda
	Budget Adjustment No. 2

	Approval of Submission of Refunding Application for Head Start Funding for 2014-15 Program Year
	Agenda
	Grant Summary
	Program Planning Calendar
	Budget 2014-15
	Trainig & Technical Assistance Plan

	Approval of Expulsion of Students for Violation of California Education Code Sections 48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c) According to Board Policy 5144.1
	AIBS
	Recomm of Expulsions

	Approval of Payment and Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for Designated Instructional Services for Students with Disabilities for 2013-14 School Year
	AIBS

	Approval of Memoranda of Understanding with Buddhist Tzu Chi Foundation
	AIBS
	MOU - Charity
	MOU - Med

	Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of Orders $25,000 and Over for Period of February 12, 2014 through February 25, 2014
	Agenda
	P.O. Summary Report
	P.O. Listing

	Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrant Listing for Period of February 12, 2014 through February 25, 2014
	Agenda
	Expenditure Summary
	Warrant Listing

	Approval/Ratification of Listing of Agreements/Contracts with Santa Ana Unified School District and Various Consultants Submitted for Period of February 12, 2014 through February 25, 2014
	Agenda
	Consultant Listing

	Approval of Intranet Network Support Services Agreement with Orange County Superintendent of Schools for Fiscal Years 2013-16
	AGENDA

	Approval of Internet Service Agreement with Orange County Superintendent of Schools for Fiscal Year 2014–15
	AGENDA

	Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claim Against Santa Ana Unified School District – File No. 13-14188 MH
	AGENDA

	Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claim Against Santa Ana Unified School District – File No. 14-14849 JT
	AGENDA

	Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claim Against Santa Ana Unified School District – File No. 14-14941 MH
	AGENDA

	Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claim Against Santa Ana Unified School District – File No. 14-14977 JT
	AGENDA

	Approval to Cancel Special Meeting of Board of Education on March 15, 2014
	Cancellation of  Board Meeting March 15, 2014

	Approval of Personnel Calendar
	AIB
	Attachment

	Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and Bequests
	AGENDA
	List

	Conduct Public Hearing: Authorization to Increase Statutory School Fees Imposed on New Residential and Commercial/Industrial Development Projects Pursuant to Education Code Section 17620 and Government Code Section 65995
	Agenda

	Adoption of Resolution No. 13/14-3005 - Authorization to Increase Statutory School Fees Imposed on New Residential and Commercial/Industrial Development Projects Pursuant to Education Code Section 17620 and Government Code Section 65995
	Agenda Item
	Attachment

	Certification of Second Interim Financial Status (Positive)
	AGENDA

	Acknowledgement of Educational Partnership with Bowers Museum
	AGENDA

	Authorization to Award a Contract to Cenergistic, Inc. for Energy Conservation Services
	Agenda Item
	4a Cenergestic Final Contract 03 11 14

	Adoption of Resolution No. 13/14-3007 in Support of Assembly Bill 1453
	AIB
	RESO

	Board Policy 1330 – Use of School Facilities (Revised:  For First Reading)
	Agenda Item
	Attachment

	Administrative Regulation 1330.1 – Facilities Use Guidelines and Rate Schedules (Revised: For First Reading)
	Agenda Item
	Attachment
	3b AR 1330.1 Guidelines for use of Facilities Document
	3c AR 1330.1 Guidelines for use of Field Document
	3d AR 1330.1 Power Point 03 11 14

	Board Reports / Activities
	Board Reports 3-11-14

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



